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SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 
 

 

98th ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2015-2016 

 

To be presented at the Rose City Aquatic Clubrooms 

50 Park Road, Palmerston North 

 

at the 

 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SWIMMING MANAWATU ON 

WEDNESDAY 14 SEPTEMBER 2016 AT 8.00PM 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS: 

 

 1. Roll Call of Delegates 

 

 2. Apologies  

 

 3. Confirmation of Minutes of 97
th
 Annual General Meeting 

 

 4. Presentation of Annual Report 

 

 5. Presentation of Financial Report 

 

 6. Report of Service Award Committee 

 

 7. Consideration of Notices of Motion, Remits and Recommendations 

 

 8. Reimbursement of Expenses 

 

 9. Election for 2016-2017 Season 

 

 10. General Business 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU 

OFFICERS 2015-2016 
 

 

 

 

BOARD 

 

Chair I Hunter 

Deputy Chair R Simpson 

 G Bilton 

 D Farmer 

 D Moir 

 K Wilkinson 

 

    

 

  

 

MANAGEMENT TEAM  

 Inga Hunter 

 Rhys Simpson 

 Lin Tozer 

 Karen Wilkinson 

 Rhys Simpson 

 David Moir 

 Dianne Farmer 

 

 

REGISTRAR Dianne Farmer 

 

 

SELECTORS Rhys Simpson 

 Lin Tozer 

 

 

RACE SECRETARY Lin Tozer 

 

 

RECORDS OFFICER James Elkington 

 

 

SERVICE AWARD COMMITTEE Sue Noel  

 Nancee Linney      

 Stewart Dunlop  

 Dianne Farmer 

 Inga Hunter – Board Chair 
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TECHNICAL COMMITTEE Geoff Bilton 

 Brett Dooley 

 Dianne Farmer 

 Tony Farmer 

 Bobbie Kitchen 

 Alan Montgomery 

 Sue Noel 

  Kim Richardson 

  Michael Pound 

  Rhys Simpson 

  Lin Tozer 
   
   

CONVENERS:  

 TECHNICAL COMMITTEE Dianne Farmer 

 REFEREES Dianne Farmer 

 INSPECTORS OF TURNS Brett Dooley  

 STARTERS Michael Pound  

 TIMEKEEPERS Tony Farmer 

 

 

HONORARY SOLICITOR Mr Barry Britten 

 

 

LIFE MEMBERS Mr R L Dixon 
(d)

 1970 

  Mr H S Glen 
(d)

 1970 

  Mrs B Dixon 1978 

  Mr F B Greenem 
(d) 

1978 

  Mr J S Robson
(d)

 1982 

  Mr C A Kennedy
(d)

 1982 

  Mrs T Kennedy
(d)

 1984 

  Mrs V Lochore
(d)

 1992 

  Mrs N Linney 1995 

  Mr C Harvey 
(d)

 1998 

  Mr N Byrnes
(d)

 1999 

  Mr G Bilton 2006 

  Mrs D Farmer 2012 

  Mr A Farmer 2014 
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It gives me great please to present the 98
th
 Annual Report for Swimming 

Manawatu Incorporated on behalf of the Governance Board.  

 

Swimming Manawatu started the 2015-2016 swimming year with a new Board 

and Management Team and a new SNZ constitution. I would like to thank the 

members of the Board and Management Teams and sub-committees for all their 

hard work over the last 12 months in completing the changes required by the 

new SNZ constitution.   

 

The Board members have voluntarily undertaken training in strategic 

management and governance. The Swimming Manawatu constitution and all 

policies and procedures have been updated to be consistent with SNZ and to 

ensure that Swimming Manawatu remains a legal and financial entity. In 

particular, Health and Safety has been a significant consideration for the Board 

and Management ensuring that we are compliant with the recent changes in 

legislation and that our swimmers and volunteers can participate safely in the 

sport of swimming. The vision, mission and statement of Intent for Swimming 

Manawatu are outlined here.   

 

Vision: 

Promote enjoyment, excellence and pride in swimming in the Manawatu 

 

Mission/purpose:  

To provide our members with opportunities to achieve their best in swimming 
 

Statement 
of Intent 

Increase Participation Achieve Excellence 
Strong 

Governance/Leadership 

Goals 

- Increase the number of 
registered swimmers   
- Increase the number of 
swimmers participating in 
Regional meets                      

- Increase number of 
swimmers qualifying for 
nationals                             
-  Increase number of 
qualified Technical Officials                
                             

- Increased representation 
from Clubs on regional 
committees                            
 - Robust governance 

    

Strategies 

 - Conduct stakeholder 
online survey on SM 
meets           
 - Run different levels of 
competition throughout 
the year                        
 -  Scope "give it a go" 
programme in conjunction 
with Sport Manawatu 

- Implement member 
development programme                                  
- Run development seminar 
for technical officials              
- Investigate incentives for 
volunteers 

- Direct engagement with 
members 
- Induction programme for 
regional committees 
-  Succession planning  
- Governance and 
management training         
 - Review process for Policies 
& Procedures  

    

KPI's 

  р҈ ƛƴŎǊŜŀǎŜ ƛƴ 
number of swimmers 
registered at EOY                                                                  
  р҈ ƛƴŎǊŜŀǎŜ ƛƴ 

numbers competing at SM 
meets                                                
   Number of Winter 

League / Club / Regional 
events maintained at 
existing levels 

 LƴŎǊŜŀǎŜŘ ƴǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ 
officials at National meets    
 LƴŎǊŜŀǎŜŘ ƴǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ 

swimmers qualifying for 
national meets                    
  hƴŜ ŦǳƴŘƛƴƎ ǎƻǳǊŎŜ 
found                           

  aŀƧƻǊƛǘȅ ƻŦ /ƭǳōǎ 
represented on regional 
committees/subcommittees                   
 .ƻŀǊŘ ŀƴŘ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ 

committee members 
attended relevant training        
   tƻƭƛŎƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ tǊƻŎŜŘǳǊŜǎ 
up to date and SM legislative 
compliant 
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This season, there have been Manawatu swimmers racing at local, regional, 

national and international swimming events and I would like to thank all the 

swimmers, coaches, volunteers and families for all your hard work and passion 

that makes this possible. The Board have some exciting ideas for next year and 

we welcome anyone who would like to be part of a successful 2016-2017 

season. 

 

Congratulations to Mya Rasmussen our Swimmer of the Year and to our Junior 

Swimmer of the Year Paris Cutler.  Both these swimmers have had a very 

successful year, including being named in Swimming New Zealand Squads.  

They are great ambassadors for our region. 

 

 

 

Inga Hunter 

Chair 

Swimming Manawatu Board 
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Dannevirke Amateur Swimming Club 

 

Presidentôs Report 2015-16 
 
 
 
Dannevirke Swimming club is made up of some great swimmers.  We currently have 26 

registered club swimmers and 18 registered competitive swimmers. At present, we have 

swimmers training in Dannevirke, Palmerston North and Masterton.  

 

This year we have had swimmers making it to New Zealand Juniors, Div 2 and Nags.  Four 

have qualified to attend the New Zealand short course in Auckland later in the year.  We had 

15 children qualify for Wellington short course.  This year we have a para-swimmer who has 

qualified for New Zealand short course.  We had a great turn out of Dannevirke swimmers 

competing in the Manawatu Secondary Schools and the Primary Interschool Championships. 

Awesome effort.  So proud of these swimmers.   

 

Our committee is strong and wonderful to work with.  Excellent ideas from these members for 

making sure this club, goes along way and to keep growing.  Without the help of supportive 

parents we couldn’t make this happen.  With fundraising for swimming camp, timekeeping when 

call on and to sit with the children to be team mangers.   

 

This year, the club re-instated the presentation of the many cups and trophies that had been 

sitting in storage.  A prize giving afternoon was held to present these, and was enjoyed by all 

that could attend.   

 

Club nights are being held once a term in Dannevirke at the Wai Splash pool.  Inviting the 

public to attend this night, to have a go at racing or just to improve their times. 

 

Thank you to everyone who has been involved with the club to make this year enjoyable. 

 

 

 

 

Chairperson 

 

Tania Fergus. 
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DOLPHIN SWIMMING CLUB  

 

VICE PRESIDENTS REPORT 2015/16 
 
 
 
Obituary 

It is with great sadness that I report that the Dolphin Swimming Club lost Stewart Dunlop as its 

President and coach. Stewart’s contribution to the Dolphin Club and to the Manawatu 

Swimming Centre has left a big gap to fill as he was instrumental in promoting swimming in 

many ways. 

 

 

With the renovations to the Makino Indoor Pool and outdoor pool, the Dolphin Club was in 

recess until February 2016. 

 

Learn to Swim and Improvers did not commence till February then it was for one term only. The 

Dolphin Carnival for December was held at the Lido Pool and help was requested as I also had 

a health problem. Thank you to the Palmerston North club for your help and also for al lowing 

the Dolphin Training Squad to train with you. 

 

The Makino Indoor Pool reopened on the 1.8.2016 giving a much wider area to teach swimming 

and to hold training.    Unfortunately, the Dolphin Winter Carnival for September was cancelled 

as at the time there was no guarantee that the Makino Pool would be ready in time.  

 

The Dolphin club is now in rebuild mode and as we are a voluntary organisation we are always 

seeking parents to help in any way. 

 

We welcome you to our club and hope that this season goes well for us and for the Manawatu 

Centre.  

 

 

 

Ken Casey 

Dolphin Club Vice President 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 

FASC Presidents Report 2015-6 
 

 

 

The 2015-2016 year was a challenge for our club, due to the shutdown/rebuild of the Makino 

Aquatic Centre. Our season was shortened by a few weeks due to the availability of the pool. 

Our numbers were down on last year and facilities were challenging to all involved in the club, 

however those that put up with the conditions had a good season with a number of swimmers 

going to carnivals and age groups. 

We had one swimmer represent our club at NZ Juniors. 

Two people qualified as timekeepers. 

Our learn to swim part of the club was taken off site to the indoor Cheltenham School pool and 

proved to be successful, as the swimmers and coaches were protected from the elements. 

FASC is always working on improving how we work as a club, and due to retirement of 

longstanding coaches, the new season will see some changes to our structure. 

 

Sheryl Jones 

FASC President. 
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PRESIDENTS REPORT 2015-2016 

 

 

 

 

 

It gives me great pleasure to present the 2015-2016 report on behalf of Ice Breaker Aquatics. 

 

Firstly, I would like to recognise and thank the executive for their enduring commitment and 

resolution to the club over the last year, and our dedicated coaches who have given their time 

and energy at training sessions and local meets.   To Darryl Gledhill, Head Coach for the 

endless hours spent poolside, and in meetings. 

 

The 2015-2016 year has been challenging as the club has sought to engage coaches who fit 

into the Ice Breaker Aquatics philosophy and executive expectation.  Hard work and tenacity 

reaps rewards with the start of the roll-out of the new junior through to senior development 

programs.  As a result, we have seen already a rapid increase in membership number.    There 

is still much work to be done. 

 

We celebrated our triumph in running a long course carnival in November at Makino Aquatic 

Centre amidst of the redevelopment where facilities and shelter were primitive.  To the success 

of our young group in winning the Te Kawau Shield.  Congratulations to the two swimmers 

qualifying for New Zealand Junior Championships, nine qualifying for Div II, one qualifying for 

New Zealand Opens; and one swimmer Carded Level 3 in Para-swimming who also trialled for 

selection to Rio Paralympics. 

 

We welcome our new partners, Shane Reed, F3Coaching, and the diversification, experience 

and skills he brings to the club. The adult and parent swimming initiative is starting to prove 

popular and gives an added dimension to the club.  We recognise our biggest challenge 

moving forward is how to increase competitive swimmer attendance and maintain interest as 

families become so busy and children participate across 2-3 sport disciplines. 

 

Finally, once again a thank you to the club executive and to those who are embracing the 

opportunity to continue as executive for 2016-2017, coaches, life members, members, parents 

and our club sponsors.  We welcome new friends to our ‘Family Club’. 

 

Karen Williamson & Andrew Arbuthnott 

PRESIDENTS 
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Kiwi West Aquatics  

Presidents Report 2015-2016 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Firstly I’d like to take this opportunity to thank all the dedicated committee members who work 

tirelessly in making our club run so smoothly.  Without this team of volunteers we couldn’t be 

the club we are today. 

 

Once again winning Manawatu Age Group & Opens making us Manawatus Premier Club for 31 

years consecutively. 

 

Our senior swimmers have had outstanding results both regionally and nationally.  With 

multiple Manawatu and NZ records being broken during the year once again.  These results 

don’t come without hard work and dedication to the sport. 

 

Congratulations to Blake Gunn and Mya Rasmussen who were both selected to represent NZ 

overseas during the year. 

 

Blake attended Oceania Swimming Champs in Fiji back in June.  He came away with a silver 

medal in 400 IM. 

 

Mya has had a very busy year travelling to Queensland in December with Andrew, then was 

selected for the NZ team attending Australian Age Groups in April, winning gold in her favoured 

event 400 IM for the third year in a row, plus silver in 200 Breast.  Backing up those successes 

she qualified for the NZ Junior Pan Pacific team in Hawaii in August. 

 

Our club is growing in members with multiple junior swimmers so will continue to grow our club 

in the years to come.  With more club nights for those swimmers to attend and grow their desire 

to compete.  I see their passion to follow what our older squad swimmers achieve will be well 

within their reach. 

 

 

Good Luck to all Kiwi Swimmers for the upcoming swimming season 

 

Rachael Marshall 
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Annual Report 2015-16 
 

It gives me great pleasure to present the 2015- 16 report on  

behalf of the Levin Swimming Club. 

I would like to start by thanking the committee.  The parents who joined last year and for the parents 

who have been supporting the club on the committee for many years.  You have volunteered your time 

and worked hard, it has been a pleasure working with you all.  I would also like to take this opportunity 

to thank all the parents who volunteer their time to officiate at meets, help on subcommittees and help 

with fundraising projects.  Thank you to Tara McClean from Hamid & McHutchon accountants who 

volunteered her time to do the monthly GST and the annual financial report & Doug Rowan as LSC 

honouree solicitor.  A big thank you to our coaches Rose and Jay. Finally, and the reason we are here I 

would like to thank our swimmers, it makes me proud watching all our swimmers improve in their 

swimming, build friendships and support each other. 

This year we have watched our club grow.  At the end of the summer season LSC have 40 competitive 

swimmers & 30 non-competitive swimmers.  Our swimmers achievements over the year have been:  
2 swimmers qualified for 2015 NZ short course 1 attended gaining 10th place in age group.   

4 swimmers qualified for Div II, 3 attended with all of these swimmers representing the region in the Regional 

Relay teams.  A 1st, 3 x 2nds and 3 x 3rd places were gained by the three swimmers. 

3 swimmers qualified and attended NAGS. 

So far we have 4 swimmers who have qualified for 2016 NZ Short Course. 

Tanisha Tanira broke a short course club record for 200m backstroke that had been standing since 1996. 

Hayley Duggan broke a short course club record in 50m butterfly that had been standing since 2007. 

Alina Croad broke 2 long course records for 50m and 100m breaststroke that had been standing since 2009. 

Our swimmers have represented our club at many meets over the year and have achieved many 

awards & pbs. Our swimmers have shown great sportsmanship at meets and have represented our 

club in a professional manner.   

Our parents have also been working hard and Levin Swimming Club is pleased to announce that we 

have 14 timekeepers and 1 inspector turns.  Thank you for stepping up. 

Levin Swimming Club has grown over the year with many new swimmers joining our club.  Rose and 

Jay have done a wonderful job training our children. We have hosted a swim camp in Marton along with 

Ashhurst Swimming club over the summer holidays.   We have hosted two successful swim meets over 

the last year.  

The committee has been working hard to accommodate all swimmers over the coming months whilst 

Levin pool undergoes its renovations.  The club has managed to secure lanes in Foxton and Otaki 

during the closure.  We thank the Aquatic Centre, Otaki Pool and Kapiti Swimming Club for their 

support.  I also would like to say a big thank you to the parents for offering their time to car pool.  

The committee have started planning our next meet, The Paul Kent Memorial Spring Meet on the 9
th
 

October 2016.   We also have our East Coast Swimming Championships Napier swim camp to look 

forward to in June.  We are hoping to do some fundraising that will go towards covering the cost of 

accommodation & food at this event.  We have also applied to The Southern Trust for a grant to cover 

some of the expenses of this weekend. 

LSC also thanks Pub Charity for their contributions towards lane hire over the year.  Master Club 

donation of $2000 which went towards buying training equipment for the swimmers of LSC & will be 

covering the cost of coach Rose coaching training.  Many other grants have been secured for wages, 

meet expenses, accommodation and lane hire for swim camp.  LSC thanks Horowhenua Community 

Development Grant, Eastern and Central Community Trust, New Zealand Community Trust & Southern 

Trust Funding.  With this financial support LSC is able to keep fees down.  

Thank you again for everyone’s hard work.  Thank you to the committee members who have left and 

will not be returning to committee this year.  We recognize and appreciate all your work over the year.  

Thank you to the members of the committee who are staying on and welcome to our new committee 

members, who I am looking forward to working with over the coming year. 

Jill Aungiers (Chair, Levin Swimming Club) 
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Palmerston North Amateur Swimming Club Inc 

Annual Report 2015 
 

 

 

On behalf of the Club committee I would like to welcome you to the 2016 AGM of the 

Palmerston North Swimming Club. 
 

Sadly, I must report that the Club recently lost a staunch supporter in Stuart Hilder who passed 

away after an illness.  Our sympathies are extended to Marian and her family. 
 

The rebuild of the Club which started in the 2014-2015 season has continued this year with 

membership increasing to a level where we ended the season as the largest Club in the 

Manawatu Region.  Regretfully the increase in membership numbers was not reflected in the 

number of swimmers competing.  In recent times we have had a more active competitive group 

so we are hopeful that that our level of participation in meets inside and outside the region will 

continue to grow. 
 

Our only Club representative at National events in 2015-2016 was Jesse Olynsma who 

travelled to Invercargill to the Division II competition.  Jesse had a very successful meet 

returning home with two gold medals after setting some massive personal bests.  Charles 

Southee qualified for the NZ Short Course Championships and also Division II but elected not 

to attend either meet. 
 

The Club once again ran two successful interclub meets and we are very grateful to the large 

number of very generous businesses and individuals who support us to the extent that we can 

provide a small spot prize to every entrant.  The profit from these events is fundamental in the 

Club being able to keep membership fees at a level where they are one of the lowest in the 

country. 
 

Karen Wilkinson, Tony and I represented the Club as technical officials at a number of National 

events over the year.  Tony and I were both appointed as officials to the Youth Commonwealth 

Games in Apia Samoa.   In addition, I was fortunate to be invited as an official at the Pacific 

Games in Papua New Guinea, and was appointed to the World Championships in Kazan, 

Russia. 
 

The coaching team have been dedicated in supporting our swimmers through the past year.  

Our thanks to Janelle Birchler, Tony Farmer, Unity Hope, Brittany Huckle, Nina Mercer and 

Arna Wrigley for being there every night and for all the work and support you give the 

swimmers. 
 

I would also like to thank the outgoing committee for the time they spend ensuring that the Club 

runs smoothly, particularly Sharon Murrell our Secretary and Fiona van den Brink our 

Treasurer. Special thanks to the members of the committee who are not standing for a further 

year we really do appreciate your support.  The changes made to the Club Constitution at the 

SGM in February will have a bearing on the makeup of the committee elected today. 
 

In closing I would like to acknowledge the swimmers without whom there would be no reason 

for us all to be here.  Thank you for your regular attendance, your support of each other, your 

camaraderie and your determination to succeed.  
 

I wish the Club and incoming committee every success in the 2016-2017 season. 
 

Dianne Farmer 
President 
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PRESIDENTS REPORT 2015-2016 

 

 

 

 

June 2016 

 

 

The 2016 Learn to Swim lessons were fully booked at our club this year, with a number of 

young swimmers joining Swim Club following the block of lessons.  We look forward to seeing 

these newly confident swimmers back at the club at the start of next summer.  Again we had a 

committed group of instructors whose flexibility and passion for swimming make these lessons 

a ‘go to’ for members of our community. 

 

It was great to have our primary Interschool Swimming Championships back at our pool, and 

this was a successful day; along with our Club Carnival in February, for which we had over 100 

competitors.  Many thanks to parents of our swimmers who helped fill the necessary roles on 

these days. 

 

A great relationship with the very motivated Rongotea School Principal has led to us gaining 

some traction for some necessary maintenance of our pool (insulation & relining of pool, 

improved heating system & reroofing changing rooms).   The ‘Save Our Pool’ committee has 

come up with some great initiatives to raise significant funds, which we are hoping will be 

topped up by the Lotteries Commission, and allow this work to progress in the near future. 

 

We had a core group of about 15 regular swimmers throughout our summer season, building 

up to the mid 20’s on busier days, with a number of young swimmers.  The children are really 

lucky to have been coached again this year by Pam Gatchell and Sue Noel, whose persistence 

and belief in the children are creating some beautiful swimmers within the club. Many thanks 

for the uncountable hours you put into our club, which extend far beyond coaching our 

swimmers. 

 

Our thanks must also go to Lou Noel, and the committee – Catherine Evans, and Kelly Powell, 

all of whom are experienced managers of our club, ensuring it runs smoothly. 

 

Francie Mullin 

President 
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CLUB MEMBERSHIP FIGURES FOR 2015-2016 
 

 

CLUB Comp Club LTS Admin Coach 
Voting 

Officials 
Non voting 

Officials 2014 2015 2016 

 

          

 

 Ashhurst 27 11 2 6 1 4 4 0 0 55 +55 

Dannevirke 25 30 0 4 2 2 14 40 111 77 -34 

Dolphin 4 36 60 9 0 2 12 136 143 123 -20 

Feilding 4 44 25 13 0 0 0 119 139 86 -53 

Ice Breaker 14 41 4 5 3 2 12 86 73 81 -8 

Kiwi West 40 0 0 2 2 7 18 94 70 69 -1 

Levin 34 29 0 4 1 1 15 74 71 84 +13 

Linton 5 27 0 1 0 0 2 18 22 35 +13 

Pahiatua 0 62 0 3 0 0 0 47 49 65 +16 

Palm Nth 43 75 0 7 0 10 9 109 133 144 +11 

Te Kawau 6 14 30 4 1 1 1 50 57 57 0 

          
 

 TOTALS 202 369 121 58 10 29 87 773 868 876 +8 

 

 

 

BOARD 
 

There were 5 Board meetings with attendances being recorded as follows:- 

 

 Meeting Attendance Apologies 

   

Geoff Bilton 4 1 

Dianne Farmer 5 0 

Inga Hunter 5 0 

David Moir 4 1 

Rhys Simpson 5 0 

Karen Wilkinson 3 2 

 

 

MANAGEMENT 
 

There were 11 Management meetings with attendances recorded as follows: 

 

 Meeting Attendance Apologies 

   

Dianne Farmer 11 0 

Inga Hunter 11 0 

David Moir 10 1 

Rhys Simpson 11 0 

Lin Tozer 10 1 

Karen Wilkinson 10 1 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU TROPHY WINNERS 2015-2016 
 

Ladies 50m Freestyle Cup Jenna Buchanan Kiwi West Aquatics  

Mens 50m Freestyle Cup Blake Gunn Kiwi West Aquatics  

 

Norm Still Relay Shield   Kiwi West Aquatics 

 

Keith Oliver Cup 9yr Girls Stevye Bishop Dannevirke Swimming Club 

Keith Oliver Cup 9yr Boys Christian Falloon Dannevirke Swimming Club 

 

Clough Cup 8yr Boys Not awarded 

Rolle Cup 8yr Girls Jessie McMillan Palmerston North ASC 

 

Rush Memorial Cup Jnr Boys Points Christian Falloon  Dannevirke Swimming Club 

Hodges Memorial Cup Jnr Girls Points Mya Rasmussen  Kiwi West Aquatics 

  

 

Foxton Cup Boys 13yrs & Under  Kiwi West Aquatics 

Foxton Cup Girls 13yrs & Under  Dannevirke Swimming Club 

 

Monk Cup  Kiwi West Aquatics 

 

Lochore Trophy League Relay  Kiwi West Aquatics 

Payne/van de Waardt Trophy League Points  Kiwi West Aquatics 

Levin Cup  Not Awarded 

Paul Kent Memorial Cup  Dannevirke Swimming Club  

   

   

 

 

 

 

Representative Trophies 
 
C H Johnson Shield (MW / WG)  Not Awarded 

Monk Cup (HB / MW / WG)  Not Awarded 

Robson Shield (TA / WG)  Not Awarded 

Life Members Cup (MW / TA / WG)  Not Awarded 

Inter Centre Challenge Cup (HB / MW / WG) Not Awarded 

Miles Cup (MW / WE / WA)  Not Awarded 

Fairbrother Cup (MW / WE / WA)  Not Awarded 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU PREMIER AWARDS 2015-2016 

 
 

 

HARKESS CUP - PREMIER CLUB 2015-2016    Kiwi West Aquatics 

 

 

MANAWATU SWIMMER OF THE YEAR Mya Rasmussen  (Kiwi West Aquatics) 

 

 

JUNIOR SWIMMER OF THE YEAR  Paris Cutler  (Ice Breaker Aquatics) 

 

 

 
 

 

RECOGNITION of AGE GROUP EXCELLENCE (RAGE) AWARDS 
 
 

8 Years & Under Tishayla Doreen (Levin Swim Club) Kaylem Harding (Palmerston North SC)  

 

9 Years Jessie Coxon (Kiwi West Aquatics)  

  

10 Years Abigail Thompson (Ice Breaker Aquatics) Cole Phillips (Ice Breaker Aquatics) 

  

11 Years Lily Martin (Dannevirke Swim Club) John Rogan (Dannevirke Swim Club) 

 

12 Years Eternal Thompson (Kiwi West Aquatics) Levi Holman (Kiwi West Aquatics)  

  

13 Years Paris Cutler (Ice Breaker Aquatics) Tom Hansen (Kiwi West Aquatics) 

 

14 Years Shantay Savea (Kiwi West Aquatics) Oliver Inman (Kiwi West Aquatics) 

   

15 Years Mya Rasmussen (Kiwi West Aquatics) Xavier Hill (Kiwi West Aquatics) 

   

16 Years & Over Jenna Buchanan (Kiwi West Aquatics) Blake Gunn (Kiwi West Aquatics) 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU REPRESENTATIVE BADGES 2015-2016 
 

Alina Croad Levin Swimming Club Oliver Inman Kiwi West Aquatics  

Katie Kerins Levin Swimming Club Christina Leong Kiwi West Aquatics   

Marcus Peni Levin Swimming Club Robyn Poole Ashhurst Aquanauts 

Eternal Thompson Kiwi West Aquatics 

 

 

 

SWIMMING MANAWATU OFFICIALS QUALIFICATIONS 2015-2016 
 

Timekeepers 

 
Ashhurst Aquanauts   

Janet Dore-Wright Jill Holdgate Karina Jackson 

Raeleen Simpson   

   

Dannevirke Swimming Club   

Lesley Fail Tony Falloon Madeline Gray 

Mark Martin Carl Newton Susan Packer 

Karen Rogan Starsha Te Riini Melissa Wadley 

   

Feilding Swimming Club   

Amanda Gamble Eliza Graham  

   

Ice Breaker Aquatics   

Wayne Keightley Neil Thompson  

   

Kiwi West Aquatics   

Lane Gordon Andrea Holman Dwight Holman 

Mark Inman Mark Skelsey Viv Storrier 

   

Levin Swimming Club   

Brent Croad Melanie Kingi  

   

Palmerston North ASC   

Les Baker Carla L’Huiller Mario Ropitini 

Kan Tsui   

 

 

Inspectors of Turns 

 Kerry Harrisson Dannevirke SC 

 Darren Humphreys Ashhurst Aquanauts 

 Karen Rogan Dannevirke SC 

 Donna Thackery-Leong Kiwi West Aquatics 

 

Starter 

 Leigh Buchanan Kiwi West Aquatics 

 Karen Wilkinson Palmerston North ASC 
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SWIMMING NEW ZEALAND LIFE MEMBERSHIP 
 

1996 F B Greenem 

2000 C A Kennedy 

 

NEW ZEALAND SERVICE AWARD HOLDERS 
 

* Denotes Honours 

 

1938 N A Giddings 

1939 W C Nicholls, O C Sporle, S H Darwick 

1955 W G Phillips 

1956 E W Monk 

1959 Mrs M B Harkess, J G Hogan 

1960 H Bowes 

1961 F B Greenem*, R O Haddon 

1962 J G Hannah 

1963 R Hewald 

1964 R L Dixon* 

1965 W Y Dyson, H S Glen* 

1967 Mrs D J Sutherland*, T C J Sutherland* 

1968 Mrs B Dixon* 

1970 W Rogerson 

1973 N McFedries 

1974 Mrs G Byrnes*, C A Kennedy* 

1975 W Holland 

1976 Mrs R de Corte, L Kitchen 

1977 J S Robson, Mrs T Kennedy*, V J Bateman 

1978 Mrs B Key*, C M Arlidge 

1981 N Byrnes* 

1983 Mrs M Paterson 

1984 M Mabey 

1987 N O’Hara, G Cox 

1988 C Harvey*, R Bramwell, Mrs V Lochore* 

1990 L Linney*, Mrs N Linney* 

1991 Mrs L Worboys, L Worboys 

1992 Mrs L Parkin 

1994 Mrs P McKelvie, Mrs J Urbahn 

1998 K Casey 

2001 Mrs K Algar, G Bilton 

2004 Mrs M Hilder, Mrs B Kitchen 

2006 Mrs D Farmer* 

2007 A Farmer 

2008 Miss T Farmer 
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MANAWATU LONG SERVICE AWARD HOLDERS 
 

1999 Mrs G Byrnes, Mrs B Key, L Linney, Mrs D Sutherland, Mrs L Worboys,  

 Mr L Worboys 

 

2006 Mrs M Hilder 
 

 

MANAWATU SERVICE AWARD HOLDERS 
 

* Denotes Honours 

 

1957 Mrs B Key*, L Redshaw, H S Glen, K Tritt, G Cameron,  N Kempt, R le 

 Bas, Mrs E Wells, J G Hogan, S Thompson, W Hodges, Mrs W Hodges, J 

 Hannah, P Bodle, E W Monk 

 

1959 J Wilson, K Haas, A E Chatfield, R L Dixon*, B Hemmingway, G Robin,  

 Mrs D Dawson, Mrs J Craig, Mrs C Broad 

 

1960 W Rogerson*, B Thomas, R Hewald, J Winnard, Miss G Gough, Miss J Wolfe 

 

1961 F B Greenem*, R O Haddon, C Thompson, E McNeil, B Thrush, 

 Mrs V Carrington, W Holland, L Griffen, P W Harkess, K Sowerby, 

 Mrs M Harkess, Mrs L Duncan 

 

1962 Mrs B Dixon*, A D Bell, J Sinclair, Mrs N E Sowerby, A Fyfe, 

 Mrs G Byrnes*, Mrs R de Corte*, Mrs S Quigan, Mrs E O’Dea 

 

1964 Mrs B Greenem, Mrs Vertongen, I Vertongen, C Kennedy*, J Knowles*,  

 Mrs M Bramwell, R Bramwell*, A Gracie, Mrs R Huzzif 

 

1965 C Prior, Mrs P Winnard 

 

1966 W Kirkby, Mrs J Knowles, E B Lyons, C M Arlidge*, J Rush, T C J Sutherland*, 

 Mrs D J Sutherland*, A Greer, P Strombom,  R Jenkinson, V J Bateman* 

 

1967 R W M Mabey*, G Cox*, L Kitchen*, K T Fleet 

 

1968 R Main, Mrs D Kempson, Mrs T Kennedy* 

 

1969 Mrs I Wiley*, Mrs Bonny, J Watt 

 

1970 Mr Wiley, R Taylor, Mrs P Pogoni, J Allen, C Darby, Mrs H Gilmore, Mrs J 

 Allen, N Byrnes*, J Robson*, K Kirkby*,Mrs J Mason, Mrs P Patterson*, Mrs C 

 O’Hara, Mrs O Krivan, 

 

1971 Mrs L McFedries, N McFedries, J Bolderson, R Pearson, Mrs E King, S Foster, 

 A McKinlay, M Roche, Mrs L Garth*, E McSweeny, Miss R Dixon, I Clarke,  

 Mrs P Fitzpatrick, Mrs J Rosenbrook 
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1972 Miss K Dixon, L Foss, Mrs J Harvey, C Christensen, A Kennedy,  R Trott,  

 Mrs J C Robson* 

 

1973 N O’Hara*, H Golder, J Hope, J Johnson, A Forrest, Mrs V Lochore* 

 

1974 R L Carr, N Woodhead 

 

1975 N Still*, R Davies, Mrs R Burney, G D Devonport, Mrs O Adrian, Mrs O Harris, 

 Mrs M Parker, H Gerritsen, D T Rankin 

 

1976 L Worboys*, Mrs M Doyle, J Mauger, C Harvey*, Mrs A Price, Mrs M Johns 

 

1977 Mrs D Donaldson, Mrs Y Williams* 

 

1978 Mrs M Roche, R J Rogers, K Nesbit, L Linney*, D Lowe, T D Harte, J Anderson, 

 Mrs N Linney* 

 

1979 Mrs J Sayers, F H Bell, Mrs M Thomas, Mrs B McKenzie, A Cosford*, Mrs L 

 Worboys*, Miss J L Dixon, Mrs L Willis*, R Devey, P Thomas, M Bray, W 

 Fowles, N Thorne 

 

1980 B Hyde, Miss D MacKenzie, J Stabler 

 

1981 Mrs S Hopa, G Rivers 

 

1982 Mrs B Cosford*, G Nation* 

 

1983 Mrs D Bray, Mrs B Corbett 

 

1984 Mrs L Joll, Mrs J Mollard, Mrs K Black, K Casey*, Mrs T Duckett*, Mrs P Lowe* 

 

1985 Mrs C Rankin, Mrs B Elliott, E Seigenthaler, B Ramlose, A Morris, B Rush 

 

1986 D Boniface, Mrs G Young, Mrs M Withers, M Withers, Miss D Sutherland 

 

1987 C Worboys, Mrs J Urbahn*, Mrs J Hockey, B Rolle 

 

1988 Mrs J Watkins, Mrs A Gloag, Mrs L van de Waardt*, P Signal,Mrs B Harding, 

  Mrs D Wolland, Miss F Elliott, K Milne, E Ireland, Mrs L Parkin*, G Bilton*,  

 S Williams* 

 

1989 Miss J Clough, Miss V Spicer 

 

1991 Mrs M Hilder*, N Twigg, Miss J Dalley, Miss P Allen, Mrs D Raina, B Baker 

 

1992 Mrs J Allison, J Maskill, Mrs M Maskill, Mrs B Kitchen*, Mrs S Kennard 

 

1993 A Chatterton, Mrs P Feetham, B Hawkins, Mrs M Husband, Mrs L Laughton*, 

 Mrs E Tattersfield 

 

1994 R Dalkie, Mrs A Hawkins, M Suckling 

 

1996 Mrs E Oliver, Mrs D Farmer* 
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1997 S Dunlop*, T Farmer*, Mrs W Pilcher, M Strong 

 

1998 Miss T Farmer* 

 

1999 Mrs P Doe, Mrs L Kent, Mrs H Maybury, Mrs M Bruhn, Mrs M Anderson,  

 Mrs T McKelvie 

 

2000 Mrs K Algar, B Baker, M Hays, Mrs A Hills, B Hills, M Jessen, L Noel*,  

 Mrs S Noel*, G O’Donnell, Mrs S Patterson, Mrs H Russell, Mrs J Sheehy,  D 

 Stirling,  D Waru, P Wolland, Mrs S Wolland 

 

2001 Mrs C Coker, Mrs F Gibson, Mrs L Hutchings, B Morris, B Noel*, B Swailes  

 

2002 Miss K Fairclough, W Fitzsimons, Mrs S Fitzsimons, P Kent, K Vowell, 

 

2003 L Glover, Mrs J Glover 

 

2005 Mrs R Barnett, Mrs S Hawkins, Mrs J McLeod, Mrs S Morris, Mrs L Radford,  

 B Walker 

 

2006 D Cushing, Mrs M Gardner, Mrs P Gatchell, J Seymour 

 

2007 P Whitburn 

 

2008 B Dooley, Mrs J Whittaker 

 

2009 C Greenem 

 

2010 L Baty, D Collin, Miss U Hope, Mrs J Rumbal, Mrs V Williams 

  

2011 Mrs S Hulena, G Buchanan 

 

2012 A Montgomery, Mrs J O’Donnell, Mrs W Brenkley 

 

2013 D Gledhill, T Greenem, K Richardson, M van den Brink 

 

2014 M Pound 
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NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS 

   

 

NZ Juniors  

19 ï 21 February 2016 

Sir Owen G. Glenn National Aquatic Centre - Auckland 

 
Team Manager: Lin Tozer 

 

Team: Jessica Dickason, Maraea Graham, Millie Hansen, Chanel Harvey, Lily Martin, Lucy 

McIntyre, Isabella Meta, Samuel Parry, Abigail Thompson, Eternal Thompson, and Jacob 

Thompson. 

 

 

Results (Top 10 Placings): 

 

 

Millie Hansen,  

6
th
  50m Breaststroke 

7
th
  200m Breaststroke 

 

Lily Martin,  

8
th
  50m Breaststroke 

 

Samuel Parry,  

6
th 

8
th
  

200m Backstroke 

100m Butterfly 

8
th 

4
th
  

100m Backstroke 

200m Individual Medley 

 

Abigail Thompson, 

 8
th
  50m Breaststroke 

 5
th
  200m Breaststroke 

 10
th
  200m Freestyle 

 

 

Eternal Thompson 

8
th
 50m Backstroke 

7
th
 50m Butterfly 

9
th
  100m Backstroke 

 

Jacob Thompson. 

6
th
  400m Freestyle 

8
th
  200m Breaststroke 

7
th
  200m Freestyle 
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New Zealand Open Water Championships 

9th to 10th January 2016 

Taupo 
 

 Team:  Jimi Aungiers, Lane Gordon 

 

 National Results 

 

 11
th
  Lane Gordon  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2015 New Zealand Zonal Championships 

13th - 16th February 2016 

Auckland 
 

16 & over: 

  Jenna Buchanan,  

  Blake Gunn, 

  Cameron Blair 

  Christopher Smithers 

 

15 & under 

  Paris Cutler 

  Mya Rasmussen, 

  Xavier Hill  
 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 



 

24 | P a g e  
 

New Zealand Short Course Championships 

2 ï 6 September 2014 

Wellington Regional Aquatic Centre ï Kilbirnie 
 

Team Manager: Rachelle Rasmussen 

 

Team: Jenna Buchanan, Paige Cutler, Piper Humphreys, Mya Rasmussen, Amy Smith, 

Christopher Arbuthnott, Cameron Blair, Autahi Brock, Cameron Gillespie, Lane Gordon, Blake 

Gunn, Xavier Hill, Michan Hunter, Christopher Smithers, Charles Southee. 

 

 

Christopher Arbuthnott 

1
st
 15-15 100m Breaststroke 

1
st
 15-15 50m Butterfly 

2
nd

 15-15 100m Butterfly 

2
nd

 15-15 100m Freestyle 

3
rd
 15-15 200m Individual Medley 

3
rd
 15-15 100m Backstroke 

3
rd
 15-15 50m Freestyle 

1
st
 Open 50m Butterfly 

2
nd

 Open 100m Breaststroke 

2
nd

 Open 50m Freestyle 

2
nd

 Open 100m Butterfly 

2
nd

 Open 100m Freestyle 

3
rd
 Open 200m Individual Medley 

3
rd
 Open 100m Backstroke 

 

Cameron Blair 

2
nd

 17-18 50m Breaststroke 

3
rd
 17-18 1500m Freestyle 

3
rd
 17-18 400m Individual Medley 

4
th
 17-18 200m Individual Medley 

4
th
 17-18 200m Breaststroke 

6
th
 17-18 200m Butterfly 

9
th
 17-18 50m Breaststroke 

4
th
 Open 400m Individual Medley 

5
th
 Open 200m Breaststroke 

9
th
 Open 200m Individual Medley 

 

Charlotte Brenkley 

9
th
 400m Individual Medley 

9
th
  100m Butterfly 

 

Autahi Brock 

4
th
 17-18 200m Backstroke 

6
th
 17-18 200m Backstroke 

8
th
 17-18 100m Butterfly 

 

 

 

 

Jenna Buchanan 

2
nd

 19+ 100m Individual Medley 

3
rd
 19+ 50m Butterfly 

3
rd
 19+ 200m Individual Medley 

3
rd
 19+ 100m Butterfly 

3
rd
 19+ 200m Butterfly 

6
th
 19+ 100m Backstroke 

9
th
 19+ 50m Freestyle 

5
th
 Open 50m Butterfly 

5
th
 Open 200m Individual Medley 

5
th
 Open 100m Individual Medley 

5
th
 Open 100m Butterfly 

5
th
 Open 200m Butterfly 

 

Paige Cutler 

6th 14-14 800m Freestyle 

 

Cameron Gillespie 

5
th
 15-15 100m Breaststroke 

5
th
 15-15 50m Breaststroke 

5
th
 15-15 200m Breaststroke 

8
th
 15-16 100m Breaststroke 

8
th
 15-16 100m Breaststroke 

9
th
 15-15 200m Individual Medley 

 

Blake Gunn 

3
rd
 19+ 400m Individual Medley 

3
rd
 19+ 200m Breaststroke 

4
th
 19+ 100m Breaststroke 

4
th
 19+ 200m Individual Medley 

4
th
 19+ 100m Individual Medley 

7
th
 19+ 50m Backstroke 

8
th
 19+ 200m Backstroke 

10
th
 19+ 100m Backstroke 

6
th
 Open 400m Individual Medley 

8
th
 Open 100m Individual Medley 

10
th
 Open 200m Backstroke 
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Xavier Hill 

1
st
 13-13 100m Breaststroke 

1
st
 13-13 50m Butterfly 

1
st
 13-13 400m Individual Medley 

1
st
 13-13 200m Individual Medley 

1
st
 13-13 50m Breaststroke 

1
st
 13-13 100m Individual Medley 

1
st
 13-13 100m Butterfly 

1
st
 13-13 200m Butterfly 

2
nd

 13-13 50m Backstroke 

3
rd
 13-13 100m Backstroke 

3
rd
 13-13 200m Breaststroke 

1
st
 13-14 100m Butterfly 

1
st
 13-14 200m Butterfly 

3
rd
 13-14 50m Butterfly 

4
th
 13-14 100m Individual Medley 

 

Jonathon Hughes 

8
th
 200m Butterfly 

 

Michan Hunter 

3
rd
  13-13 200m Backstroke 

5
th
 13-13 100m Backstroke 

6
th
 13-13 1500m Freestyle 

7
th
 13-13 50m Backstroke 

 

Shawn OôHara  

7th 15-15 50m Butterfly 

 

Dana Purdy 

5
th
 14-14 800m Freestyle 

9
th
  14-14 200m Butterfly 

 

 

 

Mya Rasmussen 

1
st
 14-14 200m Individual Medley 

1
st
 14-14 100m Individual Medley 

1
st
 14-14 400m Individual Medley 

1
st
 14-14 200m Butterfly 

2
nd

 14-14 400m Freestyle 

2
nd

 14-14 200m Breaststroke 

2
nd

 14-14 100m Butterfly 

2
nd

 Open 400m Individual Medley 

3
rd
 Open 200m Butterfly 

4
th
 Open 200m Individual Medley 

9
th
 Open 100m Individual Medley 

 

Leana Reardon 

5
th
 50m Freestyle 

 

Liam Simpson 

4
th
 15-16 200m Breaststroke 

6
th
 16-16 200m Breaststroke 

7
th
 16-16 400m Individual Medley 

8
th
 16-16 1500m Freestyle 

 

Amy Smith 

7
th
 13-13 400m Individual Medley 

 

Christopher Smithers 

2
nd

 17-18 200m Butterfly 

10
th
 17-18 200m Butterfly 
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NZ Division II  

9th ï 12th March 2016 

Invercargill 

 
Team Manager: Jacqui Kerins 

 

Team: Alina Croad, Hayley Duggan, Stacey Gunn, Christina Leong, Finn Lyon, Jake 

Mulholland, Jesse Olynsma, Charlotte Thompson, Jacob Thompson. 

 

 

Results (Top 10 Placings): 

 

 

Alina Croad,  

3
rd
  100m Freestyle 

5
th
 50m Freestyle 

 

Hayley Duggan,  

1
st 

5
th
  

50m Butterfly 

100m Butterfly 

  

Stacey Gunn,  

7
th
  400m Freestyle 

8
th
 50m Butterfly 

 

Christina Leong,  

1
st
 200m Butterfly 

1
st
 100m Butterfly 

2
nd

 400m Freestyle 

2
nd

 200m Individual Medley 

3
rd
 200m Backstroke 

4
th
 100m Backstroke 

5
th
 50m Butterfly 

6
th
 200m Freestyle 

  

Finn Lyon,  

1
st
 
 

3
rd
  

200m Breaststroke 

100m Breaststroke 

3
rd
  50m Breaststroke 

4
th 

5
th
  

200m Individual Medley 

100m Freestyle 

7
th
 100m Butterfly 

 

 

 

Jake Mulholland,  

3
rd
  200m Freestyle 

8
th
 400m Freestyle 

 

Jesse Olynsma,  

1
st
  50m Breaststroke 

1
st
  200m Breaststroke 

  

Charlotte Thompson 

2
nd

  200m Freestyle 

3
rd
  400m Freestyle 

4
th
  200m Individual Medley 

5
th
 200m Breaststroke 

6
th
  50m Breaststroke 

6
th
  100m Freestyle 

6
th
  50m Freestyle 

 

Jacob Thompson. 

3
rd
  200m Breaststroke 

4
th
  50m Breaststroke 

5
th
  400m Freestyle 

6
th
  200m Freestyle 
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New Zealand Open Championships 

28th March to 1st April 2016 

Sir Owen G. Glenn National Aquatic Centre - Auckland 
 

Team Manager: Leigh Buchanan 
 
 

 Team: Christopher Arbuthnott, Cameron Blair, Jenna Buchanan, Blake Gunn, Christopher 

Smithers 
 

 

 National Top 10 Results: 

 

   Christopher Arbuthnott (Para) 

  1
st
  100m Breaststroke

 

 1
st
  100m Backstroke

 

 1
st
  100m Butterfly  

 1
st
 50m Freestyle 

 1
st
 100m Freestyle 

 1
st
 50m Backstroke 

 

 Cameron Blair 

 5
th
 400m Individual Medley 

 7
th
  1500m Freestyle 

 

 Jenna Buchanan 

10
th
 100m Fly  

10
th
 50m Fly 

 

   
 

 Blake Gunn 

3
rd
 400m Medley 

7
th
  200m Medley 

7
th
  200m Backstroke 
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National Age Group Championships 

18th to 22nd April 2016 

WRAC Wellington 
 

Team Manager: Rachelle Rasmussen 
 

Team: Elen Barr, Alina Croad, Paige Cutler, Paris Cutler, Ryan Cutler, Lane Gordon, Cameron 

Gillespie, Xavier Hill, Piper Humphreys, Oliver Inman, Katie Kerins, Christina Leong, Holly Marshall, 

Marcus Peni, Mya Rasmussen, Shantay Savea, Amy Smith, Chris Smithers, Eternal Thompson 

 

 

National Results: 
 

 

Paige Cutler: (15-15) 

9
th
 100m Backstroke 

10
th
 200m Backstroke 

 

 

Paris Cutler: (12-13) 

2
nd

  200m Freestyle 

2
nd

  100m Backstroke 

2
nd

 50m Freestyle 

2
nd

 800m Freestyle 

2
nd

  100m Freestyle 

3
rd
  400m Freestyle 

5
th
 200m Backstroke 

8
th
  50m Backstroke 

 

Ryan Cutler (12-13) 

3
rd
 50m Backstroke 

6
th
  100m Backstroke 

7
th
 200m Backstroke 

7
th
 1500m Freestyle 

8
th
 400m Freestyle 

 

Lane Gordon: (15-15) 

10
th
 1500m Freestyle 

 

Xavier Hill: (14-14)   

1
st
  100m Breaststroke 

1
st
  200m Butterfly 

2
nd 

100m Butterfly 

4
th
 
 

200m Medley 

 

 

Piper Humphreys: (12-13) 

2
nd

   400m Freestyle 

4
th
   200m Freestyle 

9
th
  100m Freestyle 

 

Oliver Inman (14-14) 

5
th
   100m Backstroke 

6
th
  50m Backstroke 

 

Holly Marshall: (12-13) 

9
th
  400m Medley 

 

Mya Rasmussen: (14-14) 

1
st
  400m Medley 

1
st
  200m Medley 

1
st
 
 

400m Freestyle 

1
st
  200m Butterfly 

3
rd
 
 

200m Breaststroke 

7
th
  200m Backstroke 

 

Chris Smithers: (17-18) 

4
th
  200m Butterfly 

9
th
  100m Butterfly 

 

 

 

5
th
  50m Breaststroke 

5
th
  50m Butterfly 
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NORTH ISLAND SECONDARY SCHOOL RECORD HOLDERS ï 2016 
Short Course 

Female 
13-14 50 Free  26.68 14-May-16 Chelsea J. Edwards 
 100 Free  57.61  14-May-16 Chelsea J. Edwards 
 200 Free  2:07.11  20-Mar-04 Kendall Cochrane 
 50 Back  31.12  20-Mar-04 Emily Thomas 
 100 Back  1:06.26  20-Mar-04 Emily Thomas 
 200 Back  2:22.80  23-Mar-02 Kate Harvey 
 50 Breast  34.20  20-Mar-04 Rachel Loo 
 100 Breast  1:13.28  22-Mar-03 Jordyn Mahanga 
 200 Breast  2:37.02  20-Mar-04 Rachel Loo 
 50 Fly  28.81  14-May-16 Chelsea J. Edwards 
 100 Fly  1:05.66  15-Mar-08 Jenna Buchanan 
 200 Fly  2:26.10  23-May-15 Grace Soo Choon 
 200 IM  2:21.58  23-May-15 Mya R. Rasmussen 
15 & O 50 Free  27.16  14-May-16 Rebecca Moynihan 
 100 Free  58.59  23-Mar-02 Shannon Clayton 
 200 Free  2:06.84  23-May-15 Ruby Z. Heath 
 50 Back  30.68  21-May-11 Sam Piper 
 100 Back  1:05.35  17-Mar-07 Billie Annetts 
 200 Back  2:18.64  26-Mar-94 Anna Robson 
 50 Breast  34.45  15-May-10 Bronagh Ryan 
 100 Breast  1:13.77  20-Mar-99 Sara-Jane Sheehy 
 200 Breast  2:36.16  20-Mar-99 Sara Jane Sheehy 
 50 Fly  29.63  21-May-11 Bridjette Hampton 
 100 Fly  1:04.76  16-May-09 Samantha Lee 
 200 Fly  2:19.38  14-May-16 Mya R. Rasmussen 
 200 IM  2:20.31  14-May-16 Mya R. Rasmussen 
Open 400 Free  4:26.92  23-Mar-02 Aimee Elliot 
 200 Free Relay 1:54.20  17-Mar-07 Central Hawkes Bay College 
 200 Medley Relay 2:06.88  17-Mar-07 Central Hawkes Bay College 
Male 
13 14 50 Free  25.13  18 May 13 Joshua A. Taylor Martin 
 100 Free  54.43  18 May 13 Joshua A. Taylor Martin 
 200 Free  2:00.07  3 Sep 96 Craig Hood 
 50 Back  29.45  22 Mar 03 Mathew Strichen 
 100 Back  1:00.60  12 Mar 05 John Gatfield 
 200 Back  2:14.07  12 Mar 05 John Gatfield 
 50 Breast  31.20  15 May 10 Oli Lusk 
 100 Breast  1:08.56  15 May 10 Oli Lusk 
 200 Breast  2:30.40  23 Mar 98 Sam Bree 
 50 Fly  27.17  15 May 10 Cameron Jones 
 100 Fly  59.31  23 May 15 Xavier J. Hill 
 200 Fly  2:15.32  14 May 16 Jedi Morland Janes 
 200 IM  2:15.32  12 Mar 05 John Gatfield 
15 & O 50 Free  24.11  20 Mar 04 Matt Thomas 
 100 Free  53.55  24 May 14 Nicholas Crott 
 200 Free  1:52.63  17 Mar 07 William Prior 
 50 Back  26.40  16 May 09 Gareth Kean 
 100 Back  56.16  16 May 09 Gareth Kean 
 200 Back  2:01.78  16 May 09 Gareth Kean 
 50 Breast  30.78  21 May 11 Connor S. Nevin 
 100 Breast  1:07.73  15 May 10 Tom Ward 
 200 Breast  2:21.39  11 Mar 95 Oliver Young 
 50 Fly  25.33  20 Mar 04 Matt Thomas 
 100 Fly  58.34  24 May 14 Liam J. Albery 
 200 Fly  2:09.13  24 May 14 Liam Albery 
 200 IM  2:07.61  18 May 13 Cameron Blair 
Open 400 Free  4:00.63  18 May 13 Ted O. Taylor 
 200 Free Relay 1:40.12  24 May 14 Wellington College  

  200 Medley Relay 1:52.41 24 May 14 Wellington College
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Swimming Manawatu Short Course Records 2016 
 

 

SC Meters-Women 
8 & U 50 Free  35.00 5 Sep 09 PALMW  Kate Blincoe at Wellington S C Champs 

  50 Back  38.81 23 Jun 02 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan  at WinterLeague 2 Levin 

  50 Breast  46.58 5 Sep 09 PALMW  Kate Blincoe at Wellington S C Champs 

  50 Fly  37.93  22 Jun 02 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at Kiwi West Club Night 

  100 IM  1:31.85  5 Sep 09 PALMW  Kate Blincoe at Wellington S C Champs 

 

9 9 50 Free  32.42  22 Jun 03 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan in a Time Trial at West End 

  100 Free  1:11.57 22 Jun 03 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan in a Time Trial at West End 

  50 Back  37.35  4 May 03 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 2 Levin 

  100 Back  1:16.22 29 Jun 03 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 5 Levin 

  50 Breast  43.20 22 Aug 03 KWIMW  Laura Baker at Wellington Winters 

  100 Breast  1:33.59 22 Aug 03 KWIMW  Laura Baker at Wellington Winters 

  50 Fly  36.59 18 Sep 03 KWIMW  Laura Baker at a Kiwi West Club Night 

  100 IM  1:23.39 26 Jul 03 KWIMW  Laura Baker at East Coast Juniors 

  200 IM  2:55.46 14 Jun 03 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 4 Dannevirke 

 

10 10 50 Free  31.32 8 Aug 04 KWIMW  Laura Baker  at East Coast Juniors 

  100 Free  1:07.45 2 Jun 01 KWIMW  Cara Baker 

  200 Free  2:22.82  20 Jun 01 KWIMW  Cara Baker 

  50 Back  34.31 22 May 05 LEVMW  Crimson Whakatiki at 05  Winter League 2 

  100 Back  1:15.24 22 May 05 LEVMW  Crimson Whakatiki at 05 Winter League 2 

  200 Back  2:40.46 28 Jan 01 KWIMW  Cara Baker 

  50 Breast  41.01 8 Aug 04 KWIMW  Laura Baker at East Coast Juniors 

  100 Breast  1:29.49 17 Aug 13 ICEMW  Paris A. Cutler East Coast Junior Champs 

  200 Breast  3:06.49 24 Aug 13 ICEMW  Paris A. Cutler  at Wgtn Short Course Champs 

  50 Fly  32.87 8 May 05 LEVMW  Crimson Whakatiki at 05 Winter League 1 

  100 Fly  1:16.45 27 Jun 04 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at  Winter League 5   Levin 

  100 IM  1:17.88 8 May 05 LEVMW  Crimson Whakatiki at 05 Winter League 1 

  200 IM  2:45.96 24 Jun 01 KWIMW  Cara  Baker 

 

11 11 50 Free  29.06 2 Aug 14 ICEMW  Paris A. Cutler Wgtn Short Course Champs 2014 

  100 Free  1:03.71 2 Aug 14 ICEMW  Paris A. Cutler  Wgtn Short Course Champs 2014 

  200 Free  2:17.25 2 Aug 14 ICEMW  Paris A. Cutler Wgtn Short Course Champs 2014 

  400 Free  4:44.23 17 Aug 14 ICEMW  Paris A. Cutler  at 2014 Kiwi Cash Meet 

  50 Back  33.54 29 Jul 95 KWIMW  Fiona McCrae 

  100 Back  1:10.87 27 May 06 LEVMW  Crimson Whakatiki at Winter League 3 

  200 Back  2:31.94 28 Oct 95 KWIMW  Fiona McCrae 

  50 Breast  38.12 2 Aug 14 ICEMW  Paris A. Cutler Wgtn Short Course Champs 2014 

  100 Breast  1:22.22 15 Jun 02 KWIMW  Cara Baker at Kiwi West Mid Winter Meet 

  200 Breast  2:52.74 16 May 02 KWIMW  Cara Baker at a Kiwi West Club Night 

  50 Fly  32.92 26 Jun 05 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 5 

  100 Fly  1:12.68 22 May 05 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at 05 Winter League 2 

  200 Fly  2:42.59 20 Aug 00 FLDMW  Nicole Goldsmid 

  100 IM  1:12.19 11 Jun 05 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at 05 Winter League 4 

  200 IM  2:35.60 25 May 02 KWIMW  Cara Baker at Winter League 2 

 

12 12 50 Free  28.54 20 Jun 15 ICEMW  Paris A. Cutler NAQ East Coast Champs 

  100 Free  1:00.39 18 Jul 15 ASHMW  Paris A. Cutler  at SW SC Winter Champs 

  200 Free  2:11.41 25 Oct 02 KWIMW  Cara Baker  (NZ Rec.) at Central Nth.Is. Champs 

  400 Free  4:35.72 22 Jun 03 KWIMW  Cara Baker  in a Time Trial at West End 

  800 Free  9:41.41 2 Jun 03 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at Winter League 3 Makino 

  1500 Free  17:54.89 25 Nov 01 ICEMW  Nicole Goldsmid 

  50 Back  31.87 18 Jul 15 ASHMW  Paris A. Cutler at SW SC Winter Champs 

  100 Back  1:07.53 20 Jun 15 ICEMW  Paris A. Cutler NAQ East Coast Champs 
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12 12 200 Back  2:26.64 18 Jul 15 ASHMW  Paris A. Cutler   at SW SC Winter Champs 

  50 Breast  36.59 11 Feb 07 KWIMW  Pippajo Michael at Frank Herbet Memorial 

  100 Breast  1:17.46 11 Feb 07 KWIMW  Pippajo Michael at Frank Herbet Memorial 

  200 Breast  2:41.89 11 Feb 07 KWIMW  Pippajo Michael   at Frank Herbet Memorial 

  50 Fly  31.30 25 Jun 06 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 5 

  100 Fly  1:07.65 14 May 06 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 2 

  200 Fly  2:30.96 25 Jun 06 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan  at Winter League 5 

  100 IM  1:09.06 19 Jun 03 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at a Kiwi West Club Night 

  200 IM  2:29.84 14 Jun 03 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at Winter League 4 Dannevirke 

  400 IM  5:14.59 21 Nov 02 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at a Kiwi West Club night 

 

13 13 50 Free  28.09 7 Sep 15 ASHMW  Paris A. Cutler  at NZCT AIMS GAMES 2015 

  100 Free  58.91 27 Jun 04 KWIMW  Cara  Baker  at Trans Tasman   #1 Hobart 

  200 Free  2:05.62 27 Jun 04 KWIMW  Cara  Baker  (NZ Rec.) Trans Tasman   #1 Hobart 

  400 Free  4:26.14 1 Dec 02 ICEMW  Nicole Goldsmid  (NZ Rec.) 6 Centre Challenge 

  800 Free  9:08.95 21 Sep 02 ICEMW  Nicole Goldsmid (NZ Rec.) at NZ Winters Hamilton 

  1500 Free  17:27.00 21 Sep 02 ICEMW  Nicole Goldsmid (NZ Rec.) at NZ Winters Hamilton 

  50 Back  30.73 27 Sep 09 LEVMW  Courtney Evans  at 09 NZ Spring Competition 

  100 Back  1:06.38 24 Jun 07 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at 07 6 Region's 

  200 Back  2:23.24 24 Sep 99 ICEMW  Shannon Clayton 

  50 Breast  34.71 13 May 96 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  100 Breast  1:14.74 3 Aug 96 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  200 Breast  2:39.14 23 Sep 07 PALMW  Pippajo Michael at 07 NZ Spring Competition 

  50 Fly  30.31 24 Sep 06 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at 06 Spring Com. qual 

  100 Fly  1:05.21 24 Sep 06 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan (NZ Rec) at 06 Spring Com. qual 

  200 Fly  2:22.75 29 Sep 13 KWIMW  Mya R. Rasmussen at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  100 IM  1:08.15 11 Feb 07 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at Frank Herbet Memorial 

  200 IM  2:20.37 29 Sep 13 KWIMW  Mya R. Rasmussen (NZ REC) at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  400 IM  4:59.63 29 Sep 13 KWIMW  Mya R. Rasmussen  at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

 

14 14 50 Free  27.12 30 Sep 12 LEVMW  Rebecca Moynihan  at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  100 Free  59.25 30 Sep 12 LEVMW  Rebecca Moynihan  at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  200 Free  2:04.73 29 Jun 05 KWIMW  Cara  Baker  at TransTasman series #2 

  400 Free  4:19.26 29 Jun 05 KWIMW  Cara  Baker (NZ Rec.)  at TransTasman series #2 

  800 Free  8:46.24 6 Jul 08 KWIMW  Laura Baker (NZ Rec.) at TransTasman series #5 

  1500 Free  17:05.16 21 Sep 03 ICEMW  Nicole Goldsmid (NZ Rec) at NZ Winters  CH CH 

  50 Back  30.49 25 Aug 07 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at Wellington S C Champs 

  100 Back  1:05.99 23 Sep 07 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at 07 NZ Spring Competition 

  200 Back  2:20.91 20 Aug 00 ICEMW  Shannon Clayton 

  50 Breast  33.99 2 Aug 97 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  100 Breast  1:12.30 20 Sep 96 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  200 Breast  2:36.66 27 Jul 97 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  50 Fly  29.40 23 Sep 07 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan 07 NZ Spring Competition 

  100 Fly  1:04.10 13 Dec 07 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan 07 NZ Summer S C Champs 

  200 Fly  2:17.50 2 Sep 14 KWIMW  Mya R. Rasmussen   2014 NZ SC Champs 

  100 IM  1:06.27 9 Dec 04 KWIMW  Cara  Baker  2014 NZ SC Champs 

  200 IM  2:19.32 2 Sep 14 KWIMW  Mya R. Rasmussen 2014 NZ SC Champs 

  400 IM  4:49.05 2 Sep 14 KWIMW  Mya R. Rasmussen (NZ REC) 2014 NZ SC Champs 

 

15 15 50 Free  26.72 29 Sep 13 LEVMW  Rebecca E. Moynihan at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  100 Free  57.74 12 Aug 12 LEVMW  Bethany Nichols  at PNASC Winter Carnival 

  200 Free  2:04.49 4 Jun 06 KWIMW  Cara  Baker  at  Fisher & Paykel Trans Tas 

  400 Free  4:17.29 5 Apr 06 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at 8th FINA World Championships 

  800 Free  8:40.95 5 Apr 06 KWIMW  Cara Baker(NZ Rec) at 8th FINA World Champs 

  1500 Free  17:17.26 2 May 04 ICEMW  Nicole Goldsmid at  Winter League 1 Makino 

  50 Back  30.69 28 Sep 08 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at 08 NZ Spring Competition 

  100 Back  1:05.22 15 Sep 01 ICEMW  Shannon Clayton 

  200 Back  2:17.03 2 Dec 01 ICEMW  Shannon Clayton 

  50 Breast  33.60  13 Jun 98 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  100 Breast  1:11.60  1 Aug 98 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 
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15-15 200 Breast  2:31.27 13 Jun 98 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  50 Fly  29.20 11 Dec 08 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at 08 NZ Summers 

  100 Fly  1:03.59 11 Dec 08 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at 08 NZ Summers 

  200 Fly  2:19.38 14 May 16 KWIMW  Mya R. Rasmussen  at NISS 2016 

  100 IM  1:04.60 5 Apr 06 KWIMW  Cara  Baker  at 8th FINA World Championships 

  200 IM  2:18.44 11 Aug 15 KWIMW  Mya R. Rasmussen  2015 NZ Short Course Champs 

  400 IM  4:48.47 4 Jun 06 KWIMW  Cara Baker(NZ Rec.)   06 Trans Tasman Series 

 

16 16 50 Free  26.87 30 Sep 12 LEVMW  Bethany Nichols  2012 NZ S C Champs 

  100 Free  58.27 30 Sep 12 LEVMW  Bethany Nichols 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  200 Free  2:05.16 31 Aug 02 ICEMW  Shannon Clayton Wgtn Winter SC Champs 

  1500 Free  18:24.46 17 May 14 KWIMW  Jaimee F. Leader Coastlands LD Meet 

  50 Back  29.98 30 Sep 12 LEVMW  Bethany Nichols at State NZ S C Champs 

  100 Back  1:03.67 24 Sep 06 ICEMW  Aimee Morris    06 NZ Spring Comp. 

  200 Back  2:16.04 24 Aug 02 ICEMW  Shannon Clayton Wgtn Winter SC Champs 

  50 Breast  33.81 29 Aug 98 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  100 Breast  1:11.61 28 Aug 98 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  200 Breast  2:32.56 27 Aug 98 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  50 Fly  28.52 27 Sep 09 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan at 09 Spring Competition 

  100 Fly  1:02.36 27 Sep 09 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at 09 Spring Competition 

  100 IM  1:05.27 27 Sep 09 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at 09 Spring Competition 

 

17 17 50 Free  26.83 26 Sep 10 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at NZ Age Group S C Champs 

  100 Free  57.83 26 Sep 10 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at NZ Age Group S C Champs 

  200 Free  2:01.91 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara  Baker  at 2007 Trans Tasman 

  400 Free  4:10.72 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at 2007 Trans Tasman 

  800 Free  8:36.72 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at 2007 Trans Tasman 

  1500 Free  18:01.18 5 Dec 99 KWIMW  Sophie Wolland 

  50 Back  30.71 25 Aug 07 KWIMW  Aimee Morris   at Wellington S C Champs 

  100 Back  1:04.71 26 Sep 10 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at NZ Age Group SC Champs 

  200 Back  2:22.94 21 May 11 KWIMW  Ashleigh Turner at N I S S Champs 

  50 Breast  34.22 22 Sep 99 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  100 Breast  1:12.19 23 Sep 99 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  200 Breast  2:32.78 24 Sep 99 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  50 Fly  28.32 28 Aug 10 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at Wellington S C Champs 

  100 Fly  1:02.46 28 Aug 10 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at Wellington S C Cham 

  200 Fly  2:17.45 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at 2007 Trans Tasman 

  100 IM  1:04.94 26 Sep 10 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

  200 IM  2:17.93 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at 2007 Trans Tasman 

  400 IM  4:47.15 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at 2007 Trans Tasman 

 

18 18 50 Free  27.34 6 Aug 11 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at  NZ Short Course Champs 

  100 Free  58.68 6 Aug 11 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

  200 Free  2:06.26 14 Mar 13 KWIMW  Kathryn Pound at Kiwi West Club night 

  400 Free  4:26.18 23 Jun 13 KWIMW  Kathryn L. Pound at 6 Centre Rep Meet 

  800 Free  9:09.49 23 Sep 07 KWIMW  Bridget Mahe  at 07 NZ Spring Competition 

  1500 Free  17:56.12 16 Jun 13 KWIMW  Kathryn L. Pound at 1500m Winter League 

  50 Back  31.32 25 Sep 01 KWIMW  Te Rina Taite 

  50 Fly  29.31 6 Aug 11 KWIMW  Jenna Buchanan  at NZ Short Course Champs 

  100 Fly  1:03.95 6 Aug 11 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

  100 IM  1:05.42 6 Aug 11 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

  200 IM  2:22.39 6 Aug 11 KWIMW  Jenna  Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

 

Open 50 Free  26.24 10 Oct 04 KWIMW  Te Rina Taite  at World Short Course Champs 

  100 Free  56.53 21 Aug 04 KWIMW  Te Rina Taite  at NZ International Teams' Trials 

  200 Free  2:01.91 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara Baker   at 2007 Trans Tasman 

  400 Free  4:10.72 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara Baker   at 2007 Trans Tasman 

  800 Free  8:36.72 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at 2007 Trans Tasman 

  1500 Free  17:04.24 5 Sep 09 KWIMW  Bridget Maher  at Wellington S C Champs 

  50 Back  29.10 11 Aug 15 KWIMW  Jenna K. Buchanan  at 2015 NZ SC Champs 
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  100 Back  1:03.41 11 Aug 15 KWIMW  Jenna K. Buchanan  at 2015 NZ SC Champs 

Open 200 Back  2:16.04 23 Aug 02 ICEMW  Shannon Clayton  at Wgtn Winter SC Champs 

  50 Breast  33.60 13 Jun 98 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  100 Breast  1:11.60 1 Aug 98 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  200 Breast  2:31.27 13 Jun 98 KWIMW  Sara Jane Sheehy 

  50 Fly  27.71 11 Aug 15 KWIMW  Jenna K. Buchanan  at 2015 NZ SC Champs 

  100 Fly  1:01.35 11 Aug 15 KWIMW  Jenna K. Buchanan  at 2015 NZ SC Champs 

  200 Fly  2:17.45 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara  Baker  at 2007 Trans Tasman 

  100 IM  1:04.18 10 Oct 04 KWIMW  Te Rina Taite  at World Short Course Champs 

  200 IM  2:17.93 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at 2007 Trans Tasman 

  400 IM  4:47.15 3 Jul 07 KWIMW  Cara Baker  at 2007 Trans Tasman 
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SC Meters-Men 
 
8 & U 50 Free  34.57  11-Nov-91 KWIMW Scott MacKenzie 

  50 Back  41.51  11-Nov-91 KWIMW Scott MacKenzie 

  50 Breast  43.39  12-Oct-91 KWIMW Scott MacKenzie 

  50 Fly  41.62  11-Nov-91 KWIMW Scott MacKenzie 

  100 IM  1:30.00  1-Oct-09  Standard Time 

 

9-9 50 Free  33.37  28-Jul-07 PALMW John McKeefry at East Coast Juniors 

  100 Free  1:14.52  28-Jul-07 PALMW John McKeefry  at East Coast Juniors 

  50 Back  39.27  1-Aug-99 KWIMW Trent Cutts 

  100 Back  1:26.09  13-Nov-99 KWIMW Trent Cutts 

  50 Breast  40.79  10-Oct-92 KWIMW Scott MacKenzie 

  100 Breast  1:27.77  7-Nov-92 KWIMW Scott MacKenzie 

  50 Fly  38.39  29-Jul-90 KWIMW Danny Strawbridge 

  100 IM  1:26.36  25-Nov-01 KWIMW Troy Greenem at Wairarapa Spring Meet 

  200 IM  3:03.95  13-Nov-96 DOLMW Cameron Goldsmid 

 

10-10 50 Free  31.20  19-Nov-05 ICEMW Liam  McHugh at Kiwi Allstars Juniors 

  100 Free  1:09.26  10-Nov-01 DOLMW Lukas Mangold 

  200 Free  2:27.99  26-May-13 FLDMW Tom  Hansen at Manawatu League 2 

  50 Back  36.52  1-Apr-12 ICEMW Jack Jones at Ice Breaker's April Meet 

  100 Back  1:17.37  1-Sep-02 KWIMW Troy Greenem at Wgtn Winter SC Champs 

  200 Back  2:47.32  20-Jul-02 KWIMW Troy Greenem at Winter League 6 

  50 Breast  41.10  12-Sep-98 KWIMW Mark Daniel 

  100 Breast  1:27.13  6-Mar-93 KWIMW Scott MacKenzie 

  200 Breast  3:13.98  23-Aug-98 KWIMW Mark Daniel 

  50 Fly  34.00  6-Oct-07 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at MitchTaite Memorial Meet 

  100 Fly  1:19.56  10-Nov-01 DOLMW Lukas Mangold 

  100 IM  1:18.79  14-Sep-02 KWIMW Troy Greenem at West Coast Winter Champs 

  200 IM  2:50.81  17-Nov-02 ICEMW Troy Greenem at the Swim HB Meet 

 

11-11 50 Free  28.14  27-Jul-96 FLDMW Paul Martin 

  100 Free  1:01.29  27-Jul-96 FLDMW Paul Martin 

  200 Free  2:14.28  25-May-14 FLDMW Tom F. Hansen at Manawatu League 2 

  400 Free  4:40.52  25-May-14 FLDMW Tom F. Hansen at Manawatu League 2 

  50 Back  33.56  28-Jul-96 FLDMW Paul Martin 

  100 Back  1:12.85  14-Sep-96 FLDMW Paul Martin 

  200 Back  2:40.69  12-Sep-08 KWIMW Autahi Brock at 08 West Coast Champs 

  50 Breast  37.84 1-Apr-12 PALMW Jay Llauder at Ice Breaker's April Meet 

  100 Breast  1:22.84  26-Oct-86 KWIMW Matthew Turei 

  200 Breast  3:01.94  12-Aug-01 KWIMW Kendall Dooley 

  50 Fly  32.21  8-Nov-08 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at Paul Kent Memorial  Meet 

  100 Fly  1:13.84  18-May-08 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at Winter League 2 

  200 Fly  2:45.69  6-Dec-98 FLDMW Cameron Goldsmid 

  100 IM  1:14.12  28-Jul-96 FLDMW Paul Martin 

  200 IM  2:43.06  6-Sep-86 KWIMW Matthew Turei 

 

12-12 50 Free  26.52  21-Jul-96 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Free  59.57  22-Aug-09 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at 09 Auckland Winters 

  200 Free  2:13.38  24-Aug-13 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill at Wgtn Short Course Champs 

  400 Free  4:35.73  24-Aug-13 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill at Wgtn Short Course Champs 

  800 Free  9:32.02  24-Aug-13 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill at Wgtn Short Course Champs 

  1500 Free  18:34.19  5-Dec-99 FLDMW Cameron Goldsmid 

  50 Back  31.61  18-Jul-15 ASHMW Ryan G. Cutler at SW SC Winter Champs 

  100 Back  1:07.03  1-Aug-09 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at East Coast Seniors 

  200 Back  2:21.52  5-Sep-09 KWIMW Autahi Brock at Wellington S C Champs 

  50 Breast  34.44  3-Aug-96 DOLMW Sam Bree 

  100 Breast  1:14.73  16-Sep-13 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill at NZCT AIMS GAMES 2013 

  200 Breast  2:37.24  12-Oct-13 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill at 2013 CO Junior Meet 
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12-12 50 Fly  28.99  5-Sep-09 KWIMW Hamish McGirr(NZ Rec.)  at Wellington S C Champs 

  100 Fly  1:04.06  5-Sep-09 KWIMW Hamish McGirr(NZ Rec.)  at Wellington S C Champs 

  200 Fly  2:36.78  15-Aug-99 FLDMW Cameron Goldsmid 

  100 IM  1:07.86  18-Aug-96 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 IM  2:25.27  12-Oct-13 KWIMW Xavier J. Hil at 2013 CO Junior Meet 

  400 IM  5:24.03  19-Jul-08 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Manawatu Winters 

 

13-13 50 Free  25.55  26-Sep-10 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at NZ Age Group S C Champs 

  100 Free  57.07  24-Aug-97 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  2:03.56  26-Sep-10 KWIMW Autahi Brock at NZ Age Group S C Champs 

  400 Free  4:21.04  26-Sep-10 KWIMW Autahi Brock at NZ Age Group S C Champs 

  800 Free  9:10.38  24-May-09 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Winter League 2 

  1500 Free  17:22.21  24-May-09 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Winter League 2 

  50 Back  28.62  26-Sep-10 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at NZ Age Group S C Champs 

  100 Back  1:00.21  26-Sep-10 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at NZ Age Group S C Champs 

  200 Back  2:09.33  26-Sep-10 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at NZ Age Group S C Champs 

  50 Breast  32.35  2-Sep-14 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2014 NZ Short Course Champs 

  100 Breast  1:09.84  2-Sep-14 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2014 NZ Short Course Champs 

  200 Breast  2:30.06  2-Aug-97 DOLMW Sam Bree 

  50 Fly  27.16  2-Sep-14 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill (NZ REC) NZ Short Course Champs 

  100 Fly  59.68  2-Sep-14 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill (NZ REC) NZ Short Course Champs 

  200 Fly  2:12.47  2-Sep-14 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2014 NZ Short Course Champs 

  100 IM  1:02.55  2-Sep-14 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2014 NZ Short Course Champs 

  200 IM  2:16.95  2-Sep-14 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2014 NZ Short Course Champs 

  400 IM  4:51.00  18-Jul-09 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Manawatu Winters 

 

14-14 50 Free  24.48  23-Aug-98 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Free  53.24  27-Aug-98 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  1:58.39  23-Aug-98 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  400 Free  4:12.18  6-Jun-15 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill SW Coastlands LD Meet 

  800 Free  8:48.86  5-Sep-09 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Wellington S C Champs 

  1500 Free  16:40.82  5-Sep-09 KWIMW Cameron Blair  at Wellington S C Champs 

  50 Back  28.66  6-Aug-11 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at NZ Short Course Champs 

  100 Back  1:00.83  6-Aug-11 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at  NZ Short Course Champs 

  200 Back  2:11.63  27-Jun-04 KWIMW Kendall Dooley at Trans Tasman - #1 Hobart 

  50 Breast  31.21  25-Sep-15 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2015 State Teams Short Course 

  100 Breast  1:07.11  18-Jul-15 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill at SW SC Winter Champs 

  200 Breast  2:29.17  25-Feb-01 KWIMW Jason McCaskie 

  50 Fly  26.64  23-Oct-15 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2015 Central North Islands Champs 

  100 Fly  58.09  23-Oct-15 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2015 Central North Islands Champs 

  200 Fly  2:10.37  19-Jul-15 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill at SW SC Winter Champs 

  100 IM  1:00.68  23-Oct-15 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2015 Central North Islands Champs 

  200 IM  2:10.46  23-Oct-15 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2015 Central North Islands Champs 

  400 IM  4:43.15  28-Aug-10 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Wellington S C Champs 

 

15-15 50 Free  24.48  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  100 Free  53.78  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  200 Free  1:58.20  25-Aug-12 KWIMW Autahi Brock at Wellington S C Champs 

  400 Free  4:05.17  6-Aug-11 KWIMW Cameron Blair at NZ Short Course Champs 

  800 Free  8:29.14  6-Aug-10 KWIMW Cameron Blair at NZ Short Course Champs 

  1500 Free  16:06.56  29-Sep-01 KWIMW Mathew Woofe 

  50 Back  28.65  25-Aug-12 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at Wellington S C Champs 

  100 Back  1:00.47  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Hamish McGirr at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  200 Back  2:08.97  16-Mar-96 KWIMW Torin Hay 

  50 Breast  30.84  5-Sep-09 ICEMW Michael Piper-Diffey at Wellington S C Champs 

  100 Breast  1:07.12  28-Aug-98 KWIMW Sam Bree 

  200 Breast  2:23.93  27-Aug-98 KWIMW Sam Bree 

  50 Fly  26.28  18-Jul-09 PALMW Connor Nevin at Manawatu Winters 

  100 Fly  58.02  11-Jun-16 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at XLR8 Your Points 2016 

  200 Fly  2:05.41  6-Aug-11 KWIMW Cameron Blair at NZ Short Course Champs 

  100 IM  1:01.12  11-Jun-16 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at XLR8 Your Points 2016 
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15-15 200 IM  2:11.90  21-May-11 KWIMW Cameron Blair at N I S S Champs 

  400 IM  4:29.19  6-Aug-11 KWIMW Cameron Blair at NZ Short Course Champs 

 

16-16 50 Free  24.32  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Hamish F. McGirr at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  100 Free  51.57  23-Aug-00 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  1:55.05  25-Aug-00 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  400 Free  4:03.54  23-Mar-02 KWIMW Mathew Woofe at Nth.Island Sec.Schools 

  800 Free  8:17.06  21-Sep-02 KWIMW Mathew Woofe at NZ Winters-Hamilton 

  1500 Free  15:58.69  21-Sep-02 KWIMW Mathew Woofe at NZ Winters-Hamilton 

  50 Back  28.08  18-May-13 KWIMW Autahi Brock at Nth Island Sec. Schools 

  100 Back  58.76  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Autahi Brock at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  200 Back  2:06.48  21-Sep-96 KWIMW Torin Hay 

  50 Breast  30.89  22-Sep-99 KWIMW Sam Bree 

  100 Breast  1:06.50  23-Sep-99 KWIMW Sam Bree 

  200 Breast  2:24.32  24-Sep-99 KWIMW Sam Bree 

  50 Fly  26.48  27-Sep-09 PALMW Connor Nevin  at 09 Spring Competition 

  100 Fly  58.44  11-Feb-10 KWIMW Connor  Nevin at Kiwi West T T Feb 2010 

  200 Fly  2:04.86  4-Jul-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Trans Tasman - Australia 

  100 IM  58.74  25-Aug-00 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 IM  2:10.67  12-Feb-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Kiwi West Time Trial 

  400 IM  4:27.37  25-Aug-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Wellington S C Champs 

 

17-17 50 Free  24.70  3-Jul-11 LEVMW Connor Nevin  at Manawatu League 4 

  100 Free  52.93  23-Sep-00 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  1:55.90  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  400 Free  4:02.13  18-May-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Nth Island Sec. Schools 

  800 Free  8:17.27  12-May-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at League 800m 

  1500 Free  15:38.53  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  50 Back  27.44  28-Aug-98 LEVMW Luke Clark 

  100 Back  59.13  17-Feb-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at a Kiwi West Time Trial 

  200 Back  2:05.39  14-Mar-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Kiwi Club Night - March 

  50 Breast  30.28  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  100 Breast  1:05.63  23-Jun-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 6 Centre Rep Meet 

  200 Breast  2:22.25  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  50 Fly  25.92  27-Aug-98 LEVMW Luke Clark 

  100 Fly  58.14  30-Sep-12 LEVMW Michael Whiley at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  200 Fly  2:02.19  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  100 IM  1:00.09  19-Jun-11 LEVMW Connor Nevin  at Winter League 3 

  200 IM  2:06.93  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  400 IM  4:22.34  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

 

18-18 200 Free  1:54.94  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair  at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  400 Free  4:02.33  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  800 Free  8:11.26  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair  at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  1500 Free  15:30.15  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  100 Back  58.79  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Blake A. Gunn  at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  200 Back  2:03.64  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Blake A. Gunn at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

 

18-18 50 Breast  30.01  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  100 Breast  1:05.22  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  200 Breast  2:19.21  2-Sep-14 KWIMW Cameron Blair  at 2014 NZ Short Course Champs 

  200 Fly  2:02.75  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  200 IM  2:04.99  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  400 IM  4:21.49  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

 

Open 50 Free  24.02  31-Aug-94  Paul Richards 

  100 Free  51.57  23-Aug-00 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  1:53.41  5-Aug-89 KWIMW Byron Reid 

  400 Free  4:02.13  18-May-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at Nth. Island Sec. Schools 

  800 Free  8:11.26  21-Sep-02 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  1500 Free  15:30.15 29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 
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 Open 50 Back  26.71  30-Sep-12 LEVMW Fernando Castellanous at 2012 NZ S C  Champs 

  100 Back  56.52  27-Aug-98 KWIMW Torin Hay 

  200 Back  2:02.42  29-Aug-98 KWIMW Torin Hay 

  50 Breast  29.79  29-Aug-98 KWIMW Greg Keenan 

  100 Breast  1:03.74  12-Sep-91 KWIMW Byron Reid 

  200 Breast  2:15.99  13-Sep-91 KWIMW Byron Reid 

  50 Fly  25.09  23-Sep-02 LEVMW James Pallesen at NZ Winters-Hamilton 

  100 Fly  57.45  14-Jul-12 LEVMW Fernando Castellanas at Manawatu Winters 

  200 Fly  2:02.19  30-Sep-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

  100 IM  58.41  2-Sep-14 KWIMW Blake A. Gunn  at 2014 NZ Short Course Champs 

  200 IM  2:04.99  29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 

  400 IM  4:21.49 29-Sep-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair at 2013 NZ SC Champs 
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Swimming Manawatu Long Course Records 2016 
 

LC Meters-Women 
8 & U 50 Free  35.51 12-Dec-09 PALMW Kate Blincoe at Dolphin Sponsored Carnival 

  50 Back  39.05 9-Feb-02 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan 

  50 Breast  49.45 3-Feb-02 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan 

  50 Fly  39.93 3-Feb-02 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan 

 

9-9 50 Free  33.75 8-Feb-03 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan at NZ Juniors 

  100 Free  1:13.75 16-Jan-99 FLDMW Nicole Goldsmid 

  50 Back  36.49 1-Feb-03 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan at Manawatu  Age Groups 

  100 Back  1:20.61 8-Feb-03 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan at NZ Juniors 

  50 Breast  44.05 25-Oct-03 KWIMW Laura  at Allcomers 2003 

  100 Breast  1:38.83 14-Feb-14 FLDMW Millie R. Hansen  at NZ Junior Championships 

  50 Fly  36.11 25-Oct-03 KWIMW Laura Baker  at Allcomers 2003 

  200 IM  2:58.37 25-Oct-03 KWIMW Laura Baker at Allcomers 2003 

 

10-10 50 Free  31.19 21-Feb-04 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan  at NZ Junior Championships 

  100 Free  1:09.70 11-Feb-01 KWIMW Cara Baker 

  200 Free  2:28.58 16-Jan-00 FLDMW Nicole Goldsmid 

  50 Back  34.99 19-Feb-05 LEVMW Crimson Whakatihi                       at 05 NZ Juniors 

  100 Back  1:17.26 19-Feb-05 LEVMW Crimson Whakatihi                     at 05 NZ Juniors 

  200 Back  2:47.26 31-Jan-04 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan             at Manawatu Age Groups
  50 Breast  41.09 20-Feb-15 KWIMW MW Millie R. Hansen              2015 NZ Jnr Champs 

  100 Breast  1:31.36 20-Feb-15 KWIMW Millie R. Hansen               2015 NZ Jnr Champs 

  200 Breast  3:14.85 20-Feb-15 KWIMW Millie R. Hansen               2015 NZ Jnr Champs 

  50 Fly  33.80 21-Feb-04 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan         at NZ Junior Championships 

  100 Fly  1:18.22 9-Jan-04 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan        at Manawatu Summer Opens 

  200 IM  2:45.83 16-Jan-00 FLDMW Nicole Goldsmid 

 

11-11 50 Free  29.92 20-Jan-06 LEVMW Crimson Whakatiki       at Wellington L C Champs 

  100 Free  1:05.39 8-Oct-05 KWIMW Laura Baker      at St Hilda's Spring Classic (QLD) 

  200 Free  2:20.85 11-Jul-14 ICEMW Paris A. Cutler                Hamilton Winter Meet 

  400 Free  4:48.47 24-Sep-05 KWIMW Laura Baker    at Gold Coast Trials-Queensland 

  50 Back  33.41 20-Jan-06 LEVMW Crimson Whakatiki        at Wellington LC Champs 

  100 Back  1:12.56 20-Jan-06 LEVMW Crimson WhakatkiI         at Wellington L C Champs 

  200 Back  2:37.45 9-Feb-02 KWIMW Cara Baker                                  at NZ Juniors 

  50 Breast  38.33 21-Feb-04 ICEMW Michelle Toia           at NZ Junior Championships 

  100 Breast  1:25.65 9-Feb-02 KWIMW Cara Baker                               at NZ Juniors 

  200 Breast  3:03.64 14-Feb-14 ICEMW Paris A. Cutler         at NZ Junior Championships 

  50 Fly  33.09 19-Feb-05 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                         at 05 NZ Juniors 

  100 Fly  1:13.32 19-Feb-05 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                          at 05 NZ Juniors 

  200 Fly  2:43.04 13-Jan-01 FLDMW Nicole Goldsmid 

  200 IM  2:37.81 9-Feb-02 KWIMW Cara Baker                                   at NZ Juniors 

 

12-12 50 Free  28.93 14-Feb-99 ICEMW Shannon Clayton 

  100 Free  1:01.02 5-May-15 ICEMW Paris A. Cutler at 2015 NZ Age Groups 

  200 Free  2:12.72  10-Jul-15 ASHMW Paris Cutler  at Hamilton Winter Meet 2015 

  400 Free  4:40.09  5-May-15 ICEMW Paris A. Cutler      at 2015 NZ Age Groups 

  800 Free  9:31.84 13-Jan-02 ICEMW Nicole Goldsmid                at Manawatu Summers 

  1500 Free  17:57.32 11-Jan-02 ICEMW Nicole Goldsmid      at Manawatu Summers 

  50 Back  32.82  5-May-15 ICEMW Paris A. Cutler   at 2015 NZ Age Groups 

  100 Back  1:10.26  5-May-15 ICEMW Paris A. Cutler    at 2015 NZ Age Groups 

  200 Back  2:33.71 1-Sep-96 KWI Fiona McCrae 

  50 Breast  37.08 21-Feb-04 KWIMW Tessa Leenards at NZ Junior Championships 

  100 Breast  1:19.95 3-Feb-07 KWIMW Pippajo Michael at 07 Manawatu Age Groups 

  200 Breast  2:48.19 19-Jan-07 KWIMW Pippajo Michael at Wgtn LC Champs 

  50 Fly  31.60 18-Feb-06 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan at 06 NZ Juniors 

  100 Fly  1:09.95 15-Dec-01 ICEMW Nicole Goldsmid 

  200 Fly  2:31.77 15-Dec-01 ICEMW Nicole Goldsmid 
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12-12 200 IM  2:32.10 8-Feb-03 KWIMW Cara Baker                           at NZ Juniors 

  400 IM  5:19.03 19-Jan-03 KWIMW Cara Baker                     at Wellington Summers 

13-13 50 Free  27.52  18-Apr-16 ASHMW Paris A. Cutler  at 2016 NZ Age Group Championships 

  100 Free  59.66  18-Apr-16 ASHMW Paris A. Cutler  at 2016 NZ Age Group Championships 

  200 Free  2:08.93 29-Apr-14 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen               2014 NZ Age Groups 

  400 Free  4:29.10 29-Apr-14 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen               2014 NZ Age Groups 

  800 Free  9:06.58 6-Oct-07 KWIMW Laura Baker                  at Gold Coast Regional TT 

  1500 Free  17:51.15 12-Jan-03 ICEMW Nicole Goldsmid (NZ Rec.) at Manawatu Summers 

  50 Back  31.82 6-Mar-07 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                at 07 NZ Age Groups 

  100 Back  1:07.37  18-Apr-16 ASHMW Paris A. Cutler  at 2016 NZ Age Group Championships 

  200 Back  2:28.00  18-Apr-16 ASHMW Paris A. Cutler  at 2016 NZ Age Group Championships 

  50 Breast  35.29 22-Mar-96 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  100 Breast  1:16.45 11-Jan-08 PALMW Pippajo Michael                  at Manawatu Summers 

  200 Breast  2:42.44 18-Jan-08 PALMW Pippajo Michael            at Wellington LC Summers 

  50 Fly  30.24 25-Oct-03 KWIMW Cara Baker                           at Allcomers 2003 

  100 Fly  1:05.42 14-Apr-14 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen  Australian Age & MC Champs 

  200 Fly  2:23.22 14-Apr-14 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen  Australian Age & MC Champs 

  200 IM  2:22.05 14-Apr-14 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen Australian Age & MC Champs 

  400 IM  4:59.78 14-Apr-14 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen (NZ Rec) Aust Age&MC Champs 

 

14-14 50 Free  27.93 21-Aug-04 KWIMW Cara Baker                   at 04 NZ Int. Teams' Trial 

  100 Free  59.20 21-Aug-04 KWIMW Cara Baker                     at 04 NZ Int. Teams' Trial 

  200 Free  2:06.04 1-Mar-05 KWIMW Cara Baker                             at 05 NZ Age Groups 

  400 Free  4:21.89 1-Mar-05 KWIMW Cara Baker                             at 05 NZ Age Groups 

  800 Free  8:56.96 8-Feb-15 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen               2015 Zonal Champs 

  1500 Free  17:29.74 13-Apr-03 ICEMW Nichole Goldsmid                 at NZ Open Champs 

  50 Back  31.62 2-Mar-10 LEVMW Courtney Evans                  at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  100 Back  1:08.89 30-Mar-00 ICEMW Shannon Clayton 

  200 Back  2:21.07 1-Mar-05 KWIMW Cara Baker                        at 05 NZ Age Groups 

  50 Breast  34.60 6-Apr-97 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  100 Breast  1:14.48 16-Jan-15 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen  2015 Wgtn Summer Champs 

  200 Breast  2:41.34 9-Apr-97 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  50 Fly  30.11 1-Mar-05 KWIMW Cara Baker               at 05 NZ Age Groups 

  100 Fly  1:04.36 1-Mar-05 KWIMW Cara Baker                    at 05 NZ Age Groups 

  200 Fly  2:19.12 13-Apr-15 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen  2015 GHF Aust Age Champs 

  200 IM  2:21.70 13-Apr-15 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen  2015 GHF Aust Age Champs 

  400 IM  4:51.85 8-Feb-15 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen               2015 Zonal Champs 

 

15-15 50 Free  27.69* 7-Mar-06 KWIMW Cara Baker                            at 06 N Z Age Groups 

  50 Free  27.69* 17-Jan-14 LEVMW Rebecca Moynihan       at Wgtn Summer Champs 

  100 Free  59.16 7-Sep-12 LEVMW Bethany Nichols     at 2012 NZ Secondary Schools 

  200 Free  2:06.72 7-Mar-06 KWIMW Cara Baker                           at 06 N Z Age Groups 

  400 Free  4:22.47 13-Apr-09 KWIMW Laura Baker               at 09 Australian Age Groups 

  800 Free  8:54.83 13-Apr-09 KWIMW Laura Baker              at 09 Australian Age Groups 

  1500 Free  17:37.69 19-Jan-04 ICEMW Nichole Goldsmid        at Wellington LC Summers 

  50 Back  31.23 1-Apr-09 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan            at 09 NZ Opens 

  100 Back  1:06.96 18-Jan-02 ICEMW Shannon Clayton 

  200 Back  2:23.04 20-Oct-01 ICEMW Shannon Clayton 

  50 Breast  34.64 3-Apr-98 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  100 Breast  1:13.74 6-Apr-98 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  200 Breast  2:35.33  28-Mar-16 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen     GHF Australian Age Groups
  50 Fly  28.58 3-Mar-09 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                   at 09 N Z Age Groups 

  100 Fly  1:03.32 3-Mar-09 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                  at 09 N Z Age Groups 

  200 Fly  2:18.83  28-Mar-16 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen      GHF Australian Age Groups 

  200 IM  2:18.61  28-Mar-16 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen      GHF Australian Age Groups 

  400 IM  4:46.87 28-Mar-16 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen   GHF Australian Age Groups 

 

16-16 50 Free  27.73 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                 NZ Age Groups 

  100 Free  59.35 5-Mar-02 ICEMW Shannon Clayton  at NZ Age Groups 

  200 Free  2:04.54 3-Apr-07 KWIMW Cara Baker  at 07 NZ Youth and Open's 

  400 Free  4:18.77 3-Apr-07 KWIMW Cara Baker at 07 NZ Youth and Open's 
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16-16 800 Free  8:48.07 3-Apr-07 KWIMW Cara Baker (NZ Rec.) at 07 NZ Youth and Open's 

  1500 Free  17:18.05 20-Jan-05 ICEMW Nicole Goldsmid at Australian Youth Olympics 

  50 Back  30.80 12-Apr-06 ICEMW Aimee Morris at 06 NZ Youth and Open's 

  100 Back  1:05.27 23-Apr-02 ICEMW Shannon Clayton at NZ Summer Opens 

  200 Back  2:19.21 23-Apr-02 ICEMW Shannon Clayton at NZ Summer Opens 

  50 Breast  34.16 26-Mar-99 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  100 Breast  1:12.59 11-Mar-99 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  200 Breast  2:35.90 12-Mar-99 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  50 Fly  28.61 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                    at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  100 Fly  1:05.18 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                   at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  200 Fly  2:22.39 20-Jan-05 ICEMW Nicole Goldsmid  at Australian Youth Olympics 

  200 IM  2:21.20 3-Apr-07 KWIMW Cara Baker  at 07 NZ Youth and Open's 

  400 IM  4:53.42 3-Apr-07 KWIMW Cara Baker  at 07 NZ Youth and Open's 

 

17-17 50 Free  27.92 1-Mar-11 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan               at 2011 N Z Age Groups 

  100 Free  59.89   Standard Time 

  200 Free  2:09.59   Standard Time 

  400 Free  4:36.94 7-Sep-12 KWIMW Kathryn Pound    at 2012 NZ Secondary Schools 

  800 Free  8:51.75 20-Oct-07 KWIMW Cara Baker (NZ Rec.)  at Queensland LC Champs 

  1500 Free  18:33.79   Standard Time 

  50 Back  31.36 12-Dec-06 ICEMW Aimee Morris        at 06 NZ Summer LC Champs 

  100 Back  1:06.45 12-Dec-06 ICEMW Aimee Morris          at 06 NZ Summer LC Champs 

  200 Back  2:28.89 1-Mar-11 LEVMW Ashleigh Turner            at NZ Age Group Champs 

  50 Breast  34.04 3-Apr-07 ICEMW Claire Kersten            at 07 NZ Youth and Open's 

  100 Breast  1:14.41 8-Jul-00 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  200 Breast  2:40.40 16-Mar-00 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  50 Fly  29.41 1-Mar-11 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan          at NZ Age Group Champs 

  100 Fly  1:06.82 21-Jan-11 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan       at SW L C Summer Champs 

  200 Fly  2:25.71 25-Feb-00 KWIMW Sophie Wolland 

  200 IM  2:26.22 3-Apr-11 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                    at 2011 NZ Opens 

  400 IM  5:19.22 5-Feb-00 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

 

18-18 50 Free  28.10   Standard Time 

  100 Free  59.89    Standard Time 

  200 Free  2:09.59    Standard Time 

  400 Free  4:33.33 17-Mar-13 KWIMW Kathryn Pound                 at 2013 NZ Opens 

  800 Free  9:30.75 26-Feb-13 KWIMW Kathryn Pound          at 2013 NZ Age Groups 

  1500 Free  18:23.74 17-Mar-13 KWIMW Kathryn Pound                    at 2013 NZ Opens 

  50 Back  31.85   Standard Time 

  100 Back  1:08.89   Standard Time 

  200 Back  2:25.86   Standard Time 

  50 Breast  34.16   Standard Time 

  100 Breast  1:12.59   Standard Time 

  200 Breast  2:35.90   Standard Time 

  50 Fly  29.52 25-Mar-12 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                         at 2012 NZ Open's 

  100 Fly  1:06.04 25-Mar-12 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                         at 2012 NZ Open's 

  200 Fly  2:25.71   Standard Time 

  200 IM  2:28.19 17-Mar-01 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 

  400 IM  5:11.43   Standard Time 

 

Open 50 Free  27.39 19-Jan-04 KWIMW Te Rina Taite                     at Wellington Summers 

  100 Free  58.15 12-May-04 KWIMW Te Rina Taite              at Oceania Swim Champs 

  200 Free  2:04.54 3-Apr-07 KWIMW Cara Baker                  at 07 NZ Youth and Open's 

  400 Free  4:18.77 3-Apr-07 KWIMW Cara Baker (NZ Rec.) at 07 NZ Youth and Open's 

  800 Free  8:48.07 3-Apr-07 KWIMW Cara Baker (NZ Rec.) at 07 NZ Youth and Open's 

  1500 Free  17:18.05 22-Jan-05 ICEMW Nicole Goldsmid             at Aust. Youth Olympics 

  50 Back  30.80 12-Apr-06 ICEMW Aimee Morris                  at 06 NZ Youth & Opens 

  100 Back  1:05.27 23-Apr-02 ICEMW Shannon Clayton                at NZ Summer Opens 

  200 Back  2:19.21 23-Apr-02 ICEMW Shannon Clayton                at NZ Summer Opens 

  50 Breast  34.04 5-Apr-07 ICEMW Claire Kersten                      at 07 Youth & Opens 

  100 Breast  1:12.59 11-Mar-99 KWIMW Sara-Jane Sheehy 
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Open 200 Breast  2:35.33  28-Mar-16 KWIMW Mya Rasmussen     GHF Australian Age Groups 

  50 Fly  28.58 3-Mar-09 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan               at 09 N Z Age Groups 

  100 Fly  1:03.32 3-Mar-09 KWIMW Jenna Buchanan                 at 09 N Z Age Groups 

  200 Fly  2:18.83  28-Mar-16 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen    GHF Australian Age Groups 

  200 IM  2:18.61  28-Mar-16 KWIMW Mya Rasmussen     GHF Australian Age Groups 

  400 IM  4:46.87  28-Mar-16 KWIMW Mya R. Rasmussen    GHF Australian Age Groups 
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LC Meters-Men 
          

8 & U 50 Free  36.82 4-Feb-96 DOLMW Cameron Goldsmid 

  50 Back  43.43 13-Feb-00 LEVMW Jarrod Wilson 

  50 Breast  50.57  21-Jan-00 LEVMW Jarrod Wilson 

  50 Fly  45.74  12-Dec-04 DOLMW Corey Perrett                      at Dolphin Pentathlon 

 
9-9 50 Free  34.47 12-Dec-04 ICEMW Liam McHugh                   at Marton Long Course 

  100 Free  1:16.57 10-Feb-01 LEVMW Jarrod Wilson  

  50 Back  39.86 4-Dec-04 KWIMW Liam Van Den Brink   at Dolphin Sponsored Meet 

  100 Back  1:27.31 17-Oct-04 KWIMW Liam Van Den Brink    at Ice Breaker Spring Meet 

  50 Breast  41.89 9-May-92 KWIMW Scott MacKenzie 

  100 Breast  1:35.32   Standard Time 

  50 Fly  38.82 19-Jan-91 KWIMW Danny Strawbridge 

  200 IM  2:58.25   Standard Time 

 
10-10 50 Free  31.34 19-Feb-05 ICEMW Liam McHugh                             at 05 NZ Juniors 

  100 Free  1:10.89 12-Nov-05 ICEMW Liam McHugh               at AK Junior Age Champs 

  200 Free  2:32.60 14-Feb-98 DOLMW Cameron Goldsmid 

  50 Back  36.12 18-Feb-12 ICEMW Jack Jones                             at 2012 NZ Juniors 

  100 Back  1:20.11 18-Feb-12 ICEMW Jack Jones                             at 2012 NZ Juniors 

  200 Back  2:50.80 16-Oct-05 KWIMW Liam van den Brink    at Ice Breakers Spring meet 

  50 Breast  42.04 9-Feb-02 LEVMW Jarrod Wilson                                   at NZ Juniors 

  100 Breast  1:31.37 26-Oct-02 ICEMW Luke Seymour                 at Wellington Allcomers 

  200 Breast  3:15.37 9-Feb-02 LEVMW Jarrod Wilson                                  at NZ Juniors 

  50 Fly  34.38 18-Feb-12 ICEMW Jack Jones                              at 2012 NZ Juniors 

  100 Fly  1:21.41 14-Feb-98 DOLMW Cameron Goldsmid 

  200 IM  2:51.81 15-Feb-98 DOLMW Cameron Goldsmid 

 

11-11 50 Free  29.78 20-Feb-10 KWIMW Benjamin Blyde         at NZ Junior Championships 

  100 Free  1:05.07 6-Dec-86 KWIMW Matthew Turei 

  200 Free  2:19.33 14-Feb-14 FLDMW Tom F. Hansen         at NZ Junior Championships 

  400 Free  4:50.62 14-Feb-14 FLDMW Tom F. Hansen        at NZ Junior Championships 

  50 Back  33.27 18-Jan-13 ICEMW Jack Jones                  at SW 2013 LC Summers 

  100 Back  1:15.49 18-Jan-13 ICEMW Jack Jones                    at SW 2013 L C Summers 

  200 Back  2:42.39 14-Feb-14 FLDMW Tom F. Hansen         at NZ Junior Championships 

  50 Breast  37.53 18-Feb-12 PALMW Jay Llauder                      at 2012 NZ Juniors 

  100 Breast  1:24.05 6-Dec-86 KWIMW Matthew Turei 

  200 Breast  2:56.29 8-Feb-03 LEVMW Jarrod Wilson                             at NZ Juniors 

  50 Fly  32.59 16-Feb-13 ICEMW Jack Jones            at 2013 NZ Juniors 

  100 Fly  1:15.02 25-Oct-08 KWIMW Hamish McGirr           at Capital City Ford Classic 

  200 Fly  2:48.00 16-Jan-99 FLDMW Cameron Goldsmid 

  200 IM  2:43.92 8-Feb-03 LEVMW Jarrod Wilson                             at NZ Juniors 

 

12-12 50 Free  27.63 16-Feb-96 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Free  1:01.97 15-Feb-96 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  2:10.07 20-Feb-15 KWIMW Tom F. Hansen                  2015 NZ Jnr Champs 

  400 Free  4:30.10 20-Feb-15 KWIMW Tom F. Hansen                  2015 NZ Jnr Champs 

  800 Free  10:09.74 11-Jul-08 KWIMW Cameron Blair               at Hamilton Winter Meet 

  1500 Free  19:12.68 16-Jan-15 KWIMW Tom F. Hansen    2015 Wgtn Summer Champs 

  50 Back  31.82 14-Feb-14 ICEMW Jack B. Jones          at NZ Junior Championships 

  100 Back  1:11.70 16-Jan-09 KWIMW Hamish McGirr                at SW 09 L C Summers 

  200 Back  2:33.75 10-Jul-09 KWIMW Autahi Brock                    at Hamilton Winter Meet 

  50 Breast  34.60 4-Jan-13 PALMW Jay Llauder                      at Manawatu Summers 

  100 Breast  1:17.81 26-Feb-13 PALMW Jay Llauder                      at 2013 NZ Age Groups 

  200 Breast  2:51.75 8-Feb-03 KWIMW Jack Waelend                                   at NZ Juniors 

  50 Fly  28.97 7-Nov-09 KWIMW Hamish McGirr (NZ Rec.)        at PCA Hardcore 

  100 Fly  1:07.19 7-Nov-09 KWIMW Hamish McGirr                           at PCA Hardcore 

  200 Fly  2:43.25 13-Feb-00 FLDMW Cameron Goldsmid 

  200 IM  2:33.81 20-Feb-15 KWIMW Tom F. Hansen              2015 NZ Jnr Champs 
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  400 IM  5:32.63 12-Feb-00 FLDMW Cameron Goldsmid 

13-13 50 Free  26.01 5-Mar-97 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Free  58.63 8-Mar-97 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  2:09.67 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Autahi Brock                          at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  400 Free  4:31.19 3-Mar-09 KWIMW Cameron Blair                   at 09 N Z Age Groups 

  800 Free  9:24.45  22-Jan-16 KWIMW Tom F. Hansen     Wgtn Summer LC Champs 

  1500 Free  17:59.05 16-Jan-09 KWIMW Cameron Blair                 at SW 09 L C Summers 

  50 Back  30.28 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Hamish McGirr                   at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  100 Back  1:03.71 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Hamish McGirr                    at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  200 Back  2:21.42 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Autahi Brock                           at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  50 Breast  32.95 2-Mar-04 KWIMW Luke Whale                     at National Age Groups 

  100 Breast  1:12.17 7-Mar-97 DOLMW Sam Bree 

  200 Breast  2:37.75 5-Mar-97 DOLMW Sam Bree 

  50 Fly  27.82 30-Aug-14 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill 2014 NZ Sec School Champs 

  100 Fly  1:02.42 29-Apr-14 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill     2014 NZ Age Group Champs 

  200 Fly  2:17.48 30-Aug-14 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill             2014 NZ Sec School Champs 

  200 IM  2:22.15 10-May-09 KWIMW Cameron Blair                at Arafura Games 2009 

  400 IM  5:11.84 3-Mar-09 KWIMW Cameron Blair                  at 09 N Z Age Groups 

 

14-14 50 Free  25.44 5-Mar-98 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Free  56.34 7-Mar-98 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  2:05.06 6-Mar-98 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  400 Free  4:19.82 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Cameron Blair                    at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  800 Free  9:05.54 6-Mar-10 KWIMW Cameron Blair                    at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  1500 Free  17:09.84 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Cameron Blair                    at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  50 Back  29.41 1-Mar-11 KWIMW Hamish McGirr            at NZ Age Group Champs 

  100 Back  1:02.99 2-Mar-04 KWIMW Kendall Dooley            at NZ Age Group Champs 

  200 Back  2:13.42 2-Mar-11 KWIMW Hamish McGirr           at NZ Age Group Champs 

  50 Breast  32.06 14-Mar-01 KWIMW Jason McCaskie 

  100 Breast  1:08.55 3-Apr-98 DOLMW Sam Bree 

  200 Breast  2:28.24 6-Apr-98 DOLMW Sam Bree 

  50 Fly  27.12 7-Mar-98 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Fly  59.98  5-May-15 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill      at 2015 NZ Age Groups 

  200 Fly  2:14.88  5-May-15 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill      at 2015 NZ Age Groups 

  200 IM  2:17.74 4-Mar-98 DOLMW Sam Bree 

  400 IM  4:55.95 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Cameron Blair                    at 10 NZ Age Groups 

 

15-15 50 Free  24.97 24-Mar-99 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Free  54.64 27-Mar-99 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  2:01.65 13-Mar-99 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  400 Free  4:16.99  30-Jan-16 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill     Manawatu Age Group Champs 

  800 Free  8:44.45 5-Mar-11 KWIMW Cameron Blair             at NZ Age Group Champs 

  1500 Free  16:28.29 5-Mar-11 KWIMW Cameron Blair            at NZ Age Group Champs 

  50 Back  28.80   Standard Time 

  100 Back  1:03.40 20-Jan-12 KWIMW Hamish McGirr                     at SW L C Summers 

  200 Back  2:13.31 1-Mar-11 KWIMW Blake Gunn                at NZ Age Group Champs 

  50 Breast  31.09 12-Mar-99 KWIMW Sam Bree 

  100 Breast  1:07.47 26-Mar-99 KWIMW Sam Bree 

  200 Breast  2:30.06 10-Mar-99 KWIMW Sam Bree 

  50 Fly  26.71 6-Mar-12 KWIMW Hamish McGirr              at 2012 NZ Age Groups 

  100 Fly  59.13  18-Apr-16 KWIMW Xavier J. Hill  at 2016 NZ Age Group Championships 

  200 Fly  2:08.37 1-Mar-11 KWIMW Cameron Blair            at NZ Age Group Champs 

  200 IM  2:15.08 1-Mar-11 KWIMW Cameron Blair            at NZ Age Group Champs 

  400 IM  4:39.48 1-Mar-11 KWIMW Cameron Blair            at NZ Age Group Champs 

 

16-16 50 Free  24.43 12-Apr-00 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Free  52.89 11-Apr-00 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  1:58.73 17-Mar-00 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  400 Free  4:13.35 6-Mar-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair                 at 2012 NZ Age Groups 

  800 Free  8:40.18 6-Mar-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair                 at 2012 NZ Age Groups 

  1500 Free  16:20.81 23-Apr-02 KWIMW Mathew Woofe                   at NZ Summer Opens 
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16-16 50 Back  27.88   Standard Time 

  100 Back  1:01.37   Standard Time 

  200 Back  2:10.52 6-Mar-12 KWIMW Blake Gunn                     at 2012 NZ Age Groups 

  50 Breast  31.22 2-Mar-10 KWIMW Connor Nevin                      at 10 NZ Age Groups 

  100 Breast  1:09.11 19-Jan-00 KWIMW Sam Bree 

  200 Breast  2:32.06 17-Mar-00 KWIMW Sam Bree 

  50 Fly  25.93   Standard Time 

  100 Fly  58.53   Standard Time 

  200 Fly  2:07.32 25-Mar-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair                       at 2012 NZ Open's 

  200 IM  2:13.58 11-Apr-00 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  400 IM  4:37.44 6-Mar-12 KWIMW Cameron Blair                at 2012 NZ Age Groups 

 

17-17 50 Free  24.27 12-Jan-01 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Free  53.01 13-Jan-01 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Free  2:00.16 30-Aug-14 KWIMW Autahi Brock           2014 NZ Sec School Champs 

  400 Free  4:08.85 26-Feb-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair             at 2013 NZ Age Groups 

  800 Free  8:31.36 8-Apr-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair     at 2013 Australian Age Groups 

  1500 Free  16:01.55 17-Jan-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair           at Aust Youth Olympics 

  50 Back  27.97   Standard Time 

  100 Back  1:00.02 7-Mar-98 KWIMW Torin Hay 

  200 Back  2:08.04 26-Feb-13 KWIMW Blake A. Gunn      at 2013 NZ AGE GROUP 

  50 Breast  30.91 3-Apr-11 LEVMW Connor Nevin               at 2011 NZ Opens 

  100 Breast  1:09.05 2-Apr-94 LEVMW Greg Keenan 

  200 Breast  2:26.20 26-Feb-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair               at 2013 NZ Age Groups 

  50 Fly  25.30 16-Feb-01 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Fly  56.68 17-Mar-01 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  200 Fly  2:04.53 26-Feb-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair               at 2013 NZ Age Groups 

  200 IM  2:09.47 13-Mar-01 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  400 IM  4:28.24 8-Apr-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair     at 2013 Australian Age Groups 

 

18-18 50 Free  24.43   Standard Time 

  100 Free  52.89   Standard Time 

  200 Free  1:58.73   Standard Time 

  400 Free  4:08.25 14-Dec-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair             2013 Queensland Champs 

  800 Free  8:29.67 14-Dec-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair             2013 Queensland Champs 

  1500 Free  16:02.53 14-Dec-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair              2013 Queensland Champs 

  50 Back  27.88   Standard Time 

  100 Back  1:00.22   Standard Time 

  200 Back  2:08.93 17-Jan-14 KWIMW Blake A. Gunn          at Wgtn Summer LC Champs 

  50 Breast  31.09   Standard Time 

  100 Breast  1:07.47   Standard Time 

  200 Breast  2:26.98 29-Apr-14 KWIMW Cameron Blair at     2014 NZ Age Group Champs 

  50 Fly  25.93   Standard Time 

  100 Fly  58.53   Standard Time 

  200 Fly  2:06.48 14-Dec-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair           2013 Queensland Champs 

  200 IM  2:11.76 17-Jan-14 KWIMW Cameron Blair        at Wgtn Summer LC Champs 

  400 IM  4:29.13 14-Dec-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair            2013 Queensland Champs 

 

Open 50 Free  24.27 12-Jan-01 LEVMW James Pallesen 

  100 Free  52.08 18-Aug-89 KWIMW Byron Reid 

  200 Free  1:54.58 18-Aug-89 KWIMW Byron Reid 

  400 Free  4:06.27 11-Mar-99 KWIMW Torin Hay 

  800 Free  8:29.67 8-Apr-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair         at 2013 Queensland Champs 

  1500 Free  16:01.55 17-Jan-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair          at Aust. Youth Olympics 

  50 Back  27.47 11-Sep-92 KWIMW Paul Richards 

  100 Back  58.82 20-Aug-99 KWIMW Torin Hay 

  200 Back  2:05.16 12-Mar-99 KWIMW Torin Hay 

  50 Breast  30.04 4-Apr-98 KWIMW Greg Keenan 

  100 Breast  1:04.97 15-Jul-91 KWIMW Byron Reid 

  200 Breast  2:19.83 28-Feb-92 KWIMW Byron Reid 
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  50 Fly  25.30 16-Feb-01 LEVMW James Pallesen 

Open 100 Fly  56.57 17-Mar-13 LEVMW Fernando Castellano       at 2013 NZ Opens 

  200 Fly  2:04.53 26-Feb-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair               at 2013 NZ Age Groups 

  200 IM  2:08.24 14-Apr-15 KWIMW Blake A. Gunn  at 2015 NZ Open Champs 

  400 IM  4:28.24 8-Apr-13 KWIMW Cameron Blair        at 2013 Australian Age Groups 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU 

SWIMMERS HOLDING CURRENT NZ RECORDS 

2016 
 

 
 
SHORT COURSE 

 

12/U Girls 1500m Freestyle Nicole Goldsmid 25/11/01 17:54.89 

 

12/U Boys 100m Butterfly Hamish McGirr 06/09/09 1:04.06 

 

13yrs Girls 200m Freestyle Cara Baker 27/06/04 2:05.62 

 200m Medley Mya Rasmussen 29/09/13 2:20.37 

 

13yrs Boys 50m Butterfly Xavier Hill 02/09/14 27.16 

 100m Butterfly Xavier Hill 05/09/14 59.68 

 

14yrs Girls 1500m Freestyle Nicole Goldsmid 25/09/03 17:05.16 

 800m Freestyle Laura Baker 11/07/08 8:46.24 

 400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 05/09/14 4:49.05 

 

15yrs 800m Freestyle Laura Baker 25.07.09 8.37.06 

 

 

 

 

 

LONG COURSE 

 

12/U Girls 1500m Freestyle Nicole Goldsmid 11/01/02 17:57.32 

 800m Freestyle Nicole Goldsmid 13/01/02 9:31.84 

 

 

13yrs Girls 400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 14/04/14 4:59.78 

 800m Freestyle Laura Baker 20/10/07 9:08.20 

 

14yrs Girls 400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 08/02/15 4:51.85 

 800m Freestyle Mya Rasmussen 08/02/15 8:56.96 

 

15yrs Girls 200m Medley Mya Rasmussen 02/04/16 2:18.16 

 400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 31/03/16 4:46.87 

 

16yrs Girls 800m Freestyle Cara Baker 03/04/07 8:48.07 
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Unqualified Review Report 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT TO: SWIMMING MANAWATU 

INC 
 
We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Swimming Manawatu 

Incorporated at 30 June 2016, and the income statement, statement of changes 

in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended. These financial 

statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility 

is to issue a report on these financial statements based on our review. 
 

We conducted our review in accordance with the International Standard on 

Review Engagements 2400 (or refer to relevant national standards or practices 

applicable to review engagements). This Standard requires that we plan and 

perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial 

statements are free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to 

inquiries of Swimming Manawatu Inc. personnel and analytical procedures 

applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We 

have not performed an audit and, accordingly, we do not express an audit 

opinion. 
 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to 

believe that the accompanying financial statements do not give a true and fair 

view (or are not presented fairly, in all material respects) in accordance with 

International Accounting Standards. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 

CARNIVAL STATEMENT 

FOR THE 14 MONTH PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016 

2016 2015 
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Winter League 

Carnival Income 1,566 1,050 
 

 
 

Less Expenses  

Pool Hire 2,615 1,402 
Refreshments 35    

Total Expenses 2,650 1,402 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $(1,084) $(352) 

 
 

Manawatu Winter Champs 

Carnival Income  2,990  6,479 
 

 
 

Less Expenses 

Other Expenses 

 

 
1,061 

 

 
1,044 

Pool Hire 2,120 1,848 

Refreshments 70   186 

Total Expenses 3,250 3,078 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) ${260) $3,402 
 

 

Manawatu Open Champs 

Carnival Income  3,168  3,389 
 

 
 

Less Expenses 

Other Expenses 

 

 
827 

 

 
1,416 

Pool Hire 3,241 2,009 
Refreshments 206   45   

Total Expenses 4,275 3,469 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $(1,106) $(80) 
 

 

Manawatu Age Groups 

Carnival Income 8,336  7,457 
 

 
 

Less Expenses 

Other Expenses 

 

 
2,566 

  

 
2,502 

Pool Hire 2,693  1,826 
Refreshments 140    122   

Total Expenses 5,400  4,450 

NET SURPLUS $2,936  $3,006 



SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 

CARNIVAL STATEMENT 

FOR THE 14 MONTH PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016 

2016 2015 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 

91  1,565 

17   
1,353  (32) 

1,462  1,533 

$(1,462)  $(1,533) 

 

 517 
17   

  783     696   

800  1,213 

$(800)  $(1,213) 

 

 

6 Region Meet 
 
 
 

Less Expenses Pool 

Hire Refreshments 

Total Expenses 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 

 
571 

106 

677 
 

$(677) 

 
NI Secondary Schools 

Carnival income 

 

 
5,915 

 

 
1,713 

 

 
 

Less Expenses  

Other Expenses 16  1,035 
Pool Hire 1,005  1,141 
Refreshments   84      87 

Total Expenses 1,105  2,263 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) NZ 

Age Groups 

 
Less Expenses 
Entry Fees 

Other Expenses 

Team Manager  Expenses 

Total Expenses 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) NZ 

Open 

 

Less Expenses 

Entry Fees 

Other Expenses 

Team Manager  Expenses 

Total Expenses 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 

$4,810 $(550) 



SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 

CARNIVAL STATEMENT 

FOR THE 14 MONTH PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016 

2016 2015 

The accompanying  notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 

 
NZ Juniors 

Carnival income  104 711  
 
 
 

Less Expenses 

Entry Fees 

Tearn Manager  Expenses 

 

 
52 

  320   

 
209 

  287   

Total Expenses 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 

372  496 
 

$(268)  $215 

 
NZ Short Course 

Carnival income  1,643  
 

 
 

Less Expenses 

Entry Fees 

Tearn Manager  Expenses 

 
 
 
  761   

 

 
1,643 

  617  

Total Expenses 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 

761  2,261 

$(761)  $(617) 
 
 

NZ Division 11 

Carnival income  1,020 
 

 
 

Less Expenses  

Entry Fees 104 761 
Team Manager  Expenses 957   957   

Total Expenses 1,061 1,717 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $(1,061) $(698) 
 

 
 

Manawatu Secondary Schools 
Carnival  income  1,045  (50) 
 

 
 

Less Expenses  

Pool Hire 815  489 

Refreshments   45 

Total Expenses 815  535 

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $230   $(585) 



SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 

CARNIVAL STATEMENT 

FOR THE 14 MONTH PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016 

2016 2015 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 

Summary 

Carnival Income 

 
 
23,124 

 
 
23,411 

 

 

Less Expenses 

Entry Fees 

 

 
248 

 
 

 
4,696 

Other Expenses 4,505  5,997 

Pool Hire 12,490  9,286 

Refreshments 535  591 

Team Manager Expenses   4,173      2,525   

Total Expenses 21,950  23,094 

NET CARNIVAL SURPLUS $1,174  $317 



SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

FOR THE 14 MONTH PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
INCOME 

Note 2016  2015 

Net Carnival Surplus ( Deficit)  1,174  317 

Grants  5,961  3,000 

Affiliation Fees Received  18,599  17,957 

Levies Received  (19)  909 

Other Income    335   

26,050 
   629   

22,811 
 
COST OF SALES 

    

Closing Stock    5,915       

GROSS MARGIN  30,791  22,494 

INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME     
Interest Received  4,409  4,040 

Raffle and Programme Sales    1,190      732   

  5,599  4,772 

TOTAL INCOME  31,649  27,583 

EXPENSES     

Operating Expenses  26,820  18,552 

Administrative Expenses  2,714  2,255 

Depreciation    2,278      1,844   

TOTAL EXPENSES  31,812  22,651 

NET OPERATING SURPLUS  5,752  4,932 

 
Hokowhitu Swimmers Fund 

    

Interest  1'117  1,171 

Travel  (750)  (750) 

Winter League Contribution    408      334   

  (775)  (755) 

NET SURPLUS  $6,527  $5,687 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 



 

SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED  

 

 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES 
 

Note  2016  2015 
 

EXPENSES 

Operating Expenses 

 

Affiliation Fees Paid 12,229  10,387 

Coaching Clinics 40  300 

Engraving & Trophies 625  145 

NZ Zonal Championships 3,274   
Performance and Travel Grant 

Printing & Stationery 
1'112 
1,000 

  
571 

Repairs & Maintenance 173  99 

Representative T Shirts 1,731  1,938 

SNZ - Levies Paid 1,186  947 

Towels and Medals   5,450      4,165   

 26,820  18,552 

Administrative Expenses    
Computer Expenses 1,084  203 

General Expenses 216  522 

Insurance 831  810 

Postage 165  272 

Web Hosting   418      448   

 2,714  2,255 

Depreciation    
Depreciation 2,278  1,816 

Loss on Sale of Assets   28 

 2,278  1,844 

TOTAL EXPENSES $31,812  $22,651 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 



SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN GENERAL FUNDS FOR 

THE 14 MONTH PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016 
 

Note  2016  2015 

 
SOCIETY FUNDS 

 
 

GENERAL FUNDS AT START OF PERIOD 134,351  129,835 

Transfer to Hokowhitu Swimmers Fund   (1,171) 

Net Surplus for the Period 6,527  5,687 

GENERAL FUNDS AT END OF PERIOD $140,879  $134,351 



SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS 

AT 30 JUNE 2016 

 

 
 
 
Note  2016 2015 

 

GENERAL FUNDS 

Accumulated Surplus  140,879  134,351 
 
 
 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable  990  1,906 

GST Payable 924 

Hokowhitu Swimmers Fund - In Trust   26,905     26,130   

28,818 28,036 

TOTAL FUNDS EMPLOYED $169,697  $162,387 
 
 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Till Float  130  130 

ANZ Bank - Cheque  26,158  29,135 

ANZ Bank - Saver  1,524  1,522 

Accounts Receivable  5,138  52 

GST Refund Due  879 

Stock on Hand   5,915      

38,865 31'719 
 

NON CURRENT ASSETS Property, 

Plant and Equipment 

As per Schedule (at Book Value) 2  4,646  5,653 
 

 
Investments 

ANZ Term Deposit  66,620  66,620 

ANZ Bank- Term Deposit (Hokowhitu Swimmers Fund)  26,601  26,601 

Westpac- Term Deposit  27,965  26,794 

Rose City Clubrooms  5,000  5,000 

126,186 125,015 
 
 
TOTAL ASSETS  $169,697  $162,387 
 

 
 
 
 
Chair of Board- lnga Hunter Date 
 
 
 
 
 
Administrator- Dianne Farmer  Date 
 
 
 
 
 
Financial Controller - Karen Wilkinson  Date 



SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE 14 MONTH PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016 

 

 

 
 

1 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

These are the financial statements of Swimming Manawatu Incorporated. 

Swimming Manawatu Incorporated is an Incorporated Society established under the 

Incorporated Societies Act 1908. 

These financial statements are a special purpose report and have been prepared for taxation purposes on 

the principles contained in the Income Tax Act 2004 and internal management purposes. 
 

The accounting policies adopted are not in conformity with generally accepted accounting practice. 

Accordingly the financial statements should only be relied on for the expressly stated purpose. 
 

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of earnings and 

financial position on an historical cost basis have been used, with the exception of certain items for which 

specific accounting policies have been identified. 
 
Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation 

Property, plant and equipment are included at cost less aggregate depreciation provided at the maximum 

rates allowed by the Inland Revenue Department.  Property, plant and equipment that are leased under a 

finance lease for the purposes of the Income Tax Legislation are capitalised and depreciated.  The 

depreciation rates used are shown in the Schedule of Property, Plant and Equipment. 
 

Grants 

Grants received are included in operating revenue.  If particular conditions are attached to a grant that 

would require it to be repaid if these conditions are not met, then the grant is recorded as a liability until 

the conditions are satisfied. 
 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are stated at their estimated realisable value. 
 

Investments 

Investments are stated at cost. 
 

Goods and Services Tax 

Financial information in these accounts is recorded exclusive of GST with the exception of receivables and 

payables, which include GST.  GST payable or receivable at balance date is included in the appropriate 

category in the Balance Sheet. 
 

Changes in Accounting Policies 

The 2016 balance date for Swimming Manawatu lnc is changed to 30 June to align with Swimming New 

Zealand, therefore the financial statements for 2016 are for a 14 month period. There have been no specific 

changes in accounting policies and they have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous 

period. 
 

 
 
2  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT SUMMARY 

2016  Cost AccumDepn  Book Value 

Plant & Equipment  20,442  15,796  4,646  
 

 
2015 

Plant & Equipment  20,050  14,397  5,653 



SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE 14 MONTH PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

3  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

There are no contingent liabilities at year end (30 April 2015: $Nil). 
 
 
4 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 

There are no capital commitments at year end (30 April 2015: $Nil). 
 
 
5  RELATED PARTIES 
 

 
 

6  HOKOWHITU SWIMMERS FUND 
The Hokowhitu Swimmers Fund was established in 2000 when the 

Hokowhitu Swimming Club forwarded their remaining funds to 

Swimming Manawatu.  Each year $1 from every swimmer in the winter 

leagues is deposited into 

this fund and swimmers in the Manawatu Region are eligible to apply 

annually for funding to assist with travel to either international or national 

meets.   In 2016 $408 was received in entry fees from winter leagues and 

a payments of $375 were made to C Arbuthnott and M Rasmussen.   The 

Hokowhitu Swimmers Fund owes Swimming Manawatu Inc. 

$5.24 

This Year 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  26,905   

Last Year 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  26,130   



SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE 14 MONTH PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016 

 

 

 

Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 
 

 
Taxation Depreciation Schedule 

For the Year Ended 30 June 2016 
 

 Private 

Use% 

 
Date 

Orig 

Cost 

Open 

W.D.V 

Add'ns 

(Sales) 

Profit(Loss) 

on Sale 

Dep 

Method 

 YTD Dep Accum 

Depn 

Close 

W.D.V 

 

Plant & Equipment            
27 Stop Watches   2405 40   33.00 D  15 2380 25 

Sharp AR-M256 Photocopier   3500 107   48.00 D  60 3453 47 

Compaq Presario M2000 Laptop  30/06/2016 879    60.00 D     
Acer Aspire 4220 Laptop   798 1   60.00 D  1 798  
Brother Laser Printer 5420   1524 9   33.00 D  3 1518 6 

Brother MFC 8890DW Printer   295    60.00  D   295  Brother MFC 7860DW Printer   950 119   40.00 D  56 887 63 

Hy-Tek Team Manager Software   169    40.00 D   169  
Dais   136 4   18.00 D  1 133 3 

140 Chairs   1411 393   19.20 D  88 1106 305 

3 x Toa Horn Speakers   489    33.00 D   489  2 x Walkie Talkies   267 44   25.40 D  13 236 31 

Marshalling Stand   215    50.00 D   215  
Banner   107    20.00  D   107  
Hercules 11 3x6m Gazebos x 6   3513 1827   40.00 D  853 2539 974 

Colorado Championship Start            
System   3392 3109   25.00 D  907 1190 2202 

Acer E5 Notebook  18/01/2016 670  670  60.00 D  201 201 469 

Promotional Pull Up Signs x 4  01/03/2016 600  600  40.00 D  80 80 520 

   21321 5653 1270    2278 15796 4646 

Less disposals   879         

   20442 5653 1270    2278 15796 4646 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tbe above information  has not been audite-d, refer  ac:C0111pAnying  discl timer of  liabjlity. 


